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12.10.08 Attendance/Speaker Sign In Sheets.

prepared by Joan L. Bailey & Associates)

Letter to Elizabeth Hernandez from Vincent E. Damian, Jr. dated 12.05.08.

Letter to Elizabeth Hernandez from Mario Garcia Serra dated 12.05.08.

Document entered into the record by Eric Riel: Mijami Daily Business Review - Notarized
copy of the Notice of Public Hearing published on 11.25.08.
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Document entered into the record by Jose Gelabert Navia, Perkins & Will - Building Setback
§-0” from property line at south LeJeune and facade stepping at corner of LeJeune and
Granello.

10.08.08 / 11.12.08 Planning Department DYL PowerPoint Presentation.

10.08.08 / 11.12.08 Applicant DYL PowerPoint Presentation.

(Note: Attachments I thru M are related to Agenda Item # 6 - Menoyo).
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Document entered into the record by Eric Riel — 11.08.06 City Commission matrix request
for additional information/further review pursuant to 10.17.06 meeting.

Document entered into the record by Eric Riel - 12.12.06 City Commission matrix request for
further review.

Document entered into the record by Eric Riel — Zoning Map: 50’ Setback from SFR and/or
MF1 Properties.

_Document entered into the record by Bob de la Fuente and Santiago Echemendia (A thru L),
. Document entered into the record by Bob de la Fuente and Santiago Echemendia -

Drawings prepared by de la Guardia Victoria Architects & Urbanists, Inc./Menoyo
Properties, dated 12.10.08. :
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12.10.08 Verbatim Excerpts of PZB
Meeting Minutes

Attachment

25 26
1 HR. BOLYARD: Yeah. 1 Zoning Code Text Amendment, Article 5,
2 MR. AIZENSTAT: I'm sorry? 2 Pivision £, "Docks, Wharves, Mooring
k] MR. BOLYARD: Yeah, that’'s co;f:ect. 3 Piles and Watercraft HMoorings. ™ ‘
4 We're just insreasing the amoun}:"of q MR, BOLYARD: This request -
] regquired architects. /;’ S 30rry. This reguesi is for a'text
6 HR. BEHAR: I think (}j_a'i;r's a great & amendieest Lo permit an add}j"trional set of
T idea. T make a motion g.ci;-appzove. 7 davits for r.inqle-(amily"’;r duplex
& MR. ALZENSTAT: I3 makes a lot of ] propertias that have d" minimum water
3 sense. ’.f" E] Exontage of 200 fqet‘. This item was
10 HR. FLANAGM}:”J Second. 10 first appreved by the Planning and
11 CHATRMAN FKCJRGE: A motiop and a 11 foning Noard oh November 14, 2001, and
1z second. At})fﬂ-rsiscnssion? 12 was approved on first teading by the
32 Rone? 13 City Comeisaion on Janwary 9, 2002,
14 Cz_a,.i'i the roll, please. 14 However, the item was inadvertently
15 g MENENDEZ: Eib: Aizenstat? 13 amittad f1om the aecond reading, as it
16 MR, AIGENSTAT: Yes. 16 was groupsd with nine other text
17 E M5. MEUENDEL: Robert Behar? 17 . amesdments.  We're just trying to get it
18 MR. BEHAR: Yes. 18 . to procfesd forward now.,
19 M5. MEMENDEZ: Jeff Flanagan? i9 CHAL 5 KORGE: Tz there a motion
‘ 2 BR. FLANAGAN: Yes. z0 7 an this?
21‘," MS. MENENDELZ: Tom Korge? - ’ HR. ISTRET:  Well, just a
2'2 CHATRMAN REORGE: Yes. ,_22" questicn, 1! I may. How do you treat
s HR. BEMARR: Those azchitects are 23

properties that might have currently,

/ 23 vary valuable. . 24 let's say, <avits and some kind of a

/ 25 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Item Humber 12, N 25

floataticn sysiem for ancther boat?

1 HR. BOLYARD: Well, cuxrently, . 1 HP. FLANAGAN:  Yes.

2 you're only permitted one set of davits, 2 M. MEHEHDARR:  ¥ibi Aizenstat?

3 watercraft lifts or {loating watercraft 3 MR

CEHSTRT:  Yas,
4 lifrs, and that's it. 1 e,

Tom Korge?

5 HMR. AIZENSTAT: So it’s gurrently El B&EE:  Yes.

[ cthat. Have you had a 1ot‘e::' problems & fFer tae record, Pat Keon has

7 with that issuve? K T

3 WR. RIEL: HNo. . : 8 Fat, wa beouvs approved Items 7

a9 MR, AIZEHMSTAT: - .No? 9 through 17, snd we were walting for you
10 CHALRMAN KO_R(‘;-P.: I doubt if anybogy 16 to stert =n Old Business, which are

11 notices. s 1i Items % oans &

9. the developmant on

12 CHATRMMI KORGE: Is there 2 wotion? 12 LeJewns and Fonca.

13 MR. ALZENSTAT: Just a boater. 2 Sa wWo're going to procoed to Ltems

14 CHRIKMAN KORGE: TIs there a mobion? 34 5 anat o, T w2 baking thes¢ togethex?
15 II!R. ATZENSTAT: Yes, I make a 15 M. #EEL: N2, they're separate,

16 méutien. 16 THATL 3t RGRGE:  Oh, I'm sorry, 6
17 ’ CHATRMAN HORGE: There's a motion. 17 iz the proyesed setilement agreement.
18 MR. BEHRR: Second. 18 Ten,

1% . CHAIRMAN KORGE: Seconded. Any 19 KORGE:  And 5 i5 the site
20 discussion? 20 plan aw and vacation of public

23 ‘ Let's call the roll, please. 21 allevwsy. £ we'll start with Number 57
2é iThereupon, Hs, Keon arcived,) 22 M BIED: Yes.
.23 M5. MENENDEZ: Robert Behax? 23 .l’l{»plxcat‘

g 24 HR. BEHAR: Yes. 24 .
s 25 US, MERENDEZ: Jeff Flanagan? 2%

As you know, ¥Mr. Chajr,

Y A 7=y

THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING
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this was considered at the iast meering.

2 We did include public input at the last
3 meeting. Tho Board, at nine o'clack,

3 adjonrned. Therefere, the item was

5 continved to this evening's meating.

& 30 Stalfl is prepared to answer any
T questions you wmay have, however you

8 would tike to proceed.

a9 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Well, if there's a
14 motion, one wWay or another, 11} take
11 the motion. TIf pot, we'll open it for
iz Board discusaion and guestions.

i3 MR. BEHAR: Mr. Chalrman, if }

14 recall, in the jast meeting, the Board
33 had expressed some concerns with the

16 project. 1 just want to bring up the
17 architect te find out if anything has
18 been done since the last meeting, and ¥
19 remember that one of Lhe issues that
20 - came up was the setback op Ledenune Road,
21 and 1 want te see if they have

22 addressed ~- if anything has been donae
23 in regards te that matrter.

24 MR. AIZENSTAT: Ot even iLf there's
25 any changes.

s

S

a1
22
23

30

CHATRMAN KORGE: Or any other
<changes, for that matter, I guess, yes.
HR. DAMIAN: Mr. Chairman, if I
might, T have a point of order that I‘d
like to address before any testimony is

taken from any witnesses.

CHAJIRMAN KORGE: Well, we're not
taking any more testimony. We really
wanted to hear if there were any
preposed changes, in light of what had
heen presented, amd then wa would open
1t ep again if thers are changes. So
we'lte pot -~ I'm pot -- we're not
incerested in taking any more testimony
At this time.

MR. DAMIAN: The point of order is
this.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Okay.

MR. DAMIAN: At the end 6f the last
meating, when the meeting was adjougnod
becanse of time and it was to be reset
on December the J0th, I had reguested at
that time that notice of this meeting be

mailed, published and posted, juat in

case there was geing te be anything

31
1 fnrxther, and 36 that the residents of
2 the affected arca weuld have an
3 opportunity to be here during the public
4 hearing.
K We were told two Enings: farstk,
6 that there was no nsed Lo do publishing,
7 posting oT noticing, becanse this was
a net the kind of hearing that reguired
3 it, that previously it was done just as
1% 4 matter of conaideration and it was
13 optional and @idn't nged to be done, and
i2 in fackt, we are here teday at this
13 meeting and no publishing haz taken
14 place, no pesting has taken place, no
15 lettera to the affected residents has
16 taken place, and if you'll notice,
17 there's nobedy here.
18 The statement -- the informacion
19 you regeiveg as to the requircment for
20 posling of & public hearing was
21 incorcect. The Code dees require any
2z pubiic hearing to have a publishing and
23 a poasting. It is not optional; it's
4 mandatory. And I think that the
25 decision made, not te republish and not

23
22
23
24
25

32

to post, was ipcorrect. This is a
public hearing and it continmes, and it
13 not an optional point. 1L is one
that is requirad by the Code.

The importance of this comes up
baecause the public hearing continues.
The very fact, Mx. Chairman, that you
would call upon the applicant again, to
clavify, make a statement of any sorct
whatsoever, shews that the public
hearing portion, that the public -- Lhe
right to talk is continuing here, right
new, and T think it was improper -~

ME. BEHAR: Very =zimpisz,

Mr. Chairman, Lhen, extusc me. Then [
will retract the request to goi the
applicant 1o come up, and I will make a
morion based en the last meeting that we
had, a metion to approve the projest as
presented then.

CHAIRMAR KORGE: But before 1 take
your motion and see if we have a
sacond --

Liz, do we have any -- What is your

porsartion or whers do we stand respecting

THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING
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1 notice? 1 as well.
2 H$. HERNANDEZ: We received the 2 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Ang at the last
2 positions of all the parties, including 3 meeting, everybody was told that we
4 the Planning Department, and it was the 4 would continue it at the next meeting.
5 pesition of our office that there was no 5 ME. RIEL: At the last meeting, the
[ legai reguirement for additional & public hearing was continued to thia
T publication or posting. 7 point, this meeting specifically, and
3 Hourver, that always lcaves the 3 the Department policy is, on continued
E] Chair and the Board, if you decide that 9 meetings, we de not renctice, repest.
10 it ia in the interests of due procesas ox 10 If the item is deferred, we do, because
11 you feel that it is apprepriate, yeouw ¢an 13 if the item is deferred, it's mnot
12 always ¢irest the Director to continue 12 considered that evening. So our opinion
13 thiz matter and publish notice, if you 12 is, the hearing Was conptinued,
14 feel it's appropriate, under the 14 thercfore, we do not sehnd out notice.
15 sircumstances. It ix absclutely withina 15 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Okay. Well, 1'il
16 your province, because there is. as far 186 accept your motion, if there's a second.
17 as my office is concerned, no Jegal 17 MR. DAMIAN: I haven't finished my
18 $asue, and all the objections are 18 point of order, if I may.
1% presexved in the event of an appeal. 1% CHAIRMAN KORGE: Okay, go ahead.

. 20 ¥R. RIEL:  Ané just for a metter of 20 MR. DAMIAN: First, the comment by
21 record, the agenda was publishad two 21 Mp. Riel that the agenda was posted here
22 weeks in advance, The agenda was posted 22 at City Hall does not answer the
23 at Clty Hail, the agenda was posted 23 regquirements of the Code. The Code only
24 online, as well as all the information 24 has three requizements thal's in the
25 presented to the Roard is posted online, 25

Code for Planning ard Zoning hearings:

35

36
1 posting on the property, mailing to the 1 the mixed-use overlay on this saya,
2 affected peraons, and publication in a 2 Sestion §(e}, that approval, site plan
3 newspaper. %ong of those things were 3 approval by the City Commission, and
4 done, so the fact that you may have done 4 thar ultimately is who's going to do the
5 it online or anywhere elae does not 5 site plan approval, is not mandatery, it
6 satisfy any of those regoirements. & is discretionary, and you are bound by
T The sccond thing 15 thar Mr. Riel T the same reguirements that Lbe Ciey
4 wade a statement to ihisz Board which 8 Commission is here. It is not
o also affects the public hearing poiat, k wandazory. They do not have a right te
16 and the statement that he made -- and it i0 this. [t is purely discrerionary.
11 was in direct response to one of the 11 The fact that it is a
1z questicns, and that is, does the 12 discretionary -- that yez're in a
13 applicant, as a matter of right, have 13 dizcretionary peint here is why the
K| the right to d¢ a mixed-use development o 134 publication was necessary the first
15 on this property, and 1s this jest site 15 time. It was not opticnal, and it
16 plan approwal? 16 wasn't dene 35 a matter of courtesy, it
1T This ia not site plan approval. I 17 was dene becawse §t was required, and
19 somebody has the zoning and the right to 18 the fact that it's statad that we don't
1% build, they go to the Suilding 1% have te do it -- we didn't have to do it
20 pPepartment, they get site plan approval. 20 the [(irst time, and thersfors, we're not
21 The ordinance that adopted the mixed-uvae zl redeing it, is incorreer, and in order
27 overlay on this industrial properky == 22z to satisly the reguirements of the Code,
23 and that's what this is, is industrial 23 ang mere importantly, Mr. Chairman, in
24 property, zoned industrial and 24 your discretiopary xole, to aasure that
25 commercial. The ordinance that adopted 25 the citizens, whe are the affected

THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING
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1 citizenz, are here when <iacusaion of 3 ¥3. HERNANDEZ: ~- and ne has the
2 this matter is before this Planning and z right to do so.
3 Zoning Boaxd, I think that you shonld 3 MR. BEHAR: Okay.
4 continue this mecting, send out 2 mail 4 HR. DAMIAN: Liz, do you have a
5 to the affected reszidents, and there 5 copy -- or actually, Eric, I delieve you
& were losds of them here the last time 6 provided to Liz ard Li: previded to me 2
3 and they're not here tonight -- send out 3 copy of Section -- Qrdinsnce Humber
3 by mail notice to the affected 8 02-004-04. Do you have & copy of that?
9 residents, post the property, aund a MR. RIEL: Mo, 1 don't.
10 publizh it az rsquired by the crdinances 1o HR. GARCIA-SERRR: Mr. Chairmanp --
11 of the Ciry of Coral Gables. 1 MS. HERNANDEZ: I didn't print it.
12 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Do you have a copy 12 MR, DAMIAN: 1 can state Lo you,
13 of the erdinance you're referencing? 13 Liz sent it to me, Section Bl&).
14 MR. BEHAR: Mr. Chairman, a quick 14 M3. HERNANDEZ: Right, I know, but
15 questioh and just clarification. 15 1 didn't print it,
16 CHATRMAN KORGE: Yeah. 18 MR. DAMIAM: Do you agree with me,
17 WR. BEHAR: And the information i7 Liz, that it jis not mandatory, that it's
18 that Mr. Damian iz providing ws today, 18 discretionary with the Commiasion, and
19 is this part of the public hearing that 13 Section Bie} ~-
20, was closed last meeting? You know -~ 20 M5, HERNANDELZ: I would have to --
21 M58, HERNANDBEZ: This 15 2 point z1 MR. DAMIAN: ~-- specificelly says that?
22 of == no, this is -~ he's praserving 22 H5. HERWAHNDEZ: T would have to --
21 lsgal arguments ~— 23 I wenld have te -- WYince, I would have
24 MR, DAMIAN: This i5 a point of 24 to --
26 arder. 25 CHAIRMAR HKORGE: [I'm not -~ That's

i3 40
1 not what I'm -- T'm intarested in the 1 at the Octeber meeting. Thar meeting
2 orginance that relates Lo Lhe norice 2 was deferred becauss il was a Jewish
3 requirements. 3 holidsy, it was Yom Kippur. That
L] HR. RIZL: Mr. Chair, ! have » 4 meeting had been fully noticed.
5 cervified copy of the notice publiszhed 5 Adverbtised notices had gone svt to ail
[ in the Paily Buzinoss Review, if Mr. -- & the neighbors. That meating -~ that
2 would like to see it. 7 hearing never started, The matter was
# CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yeah, Llat would S deferred, before it even started, o Lhe
b be helpful. 5 Hovember moebing.
1a ¥R. GARCIA-SERRA: And Mr. Chaaxr, 10 For that reason, Srtaff seat out
13 if @ ceould assert the point of privilage 11 nobices again, advertised and dig
12 ef procedure as I zan respond, pecrhaps, 1z everything that's xequired for the
13 to some of these comments. 13 Hovember hearing.
14 CHAIRMAN RORGE! Yes. . 1¢ AL the Hovember hearving, the
15 MR. GARCIA-SERRA: My client does 15 hearing was acrually conducted. Poblic
L6 have an intevest in this. 16 comment wWas taken. You vemamber that
17 My nawe, again, Mario Garcia-Serra, 17 the hearing was closed. The Board was
18 with offices at 1221 Brickesll Avenue, 18 actually in Board discuszion when Lhe
19 r¢presenting the applicant, the DYL 1% time cams to adjeurn ar 2:00 p.m. and it
20 Group, and I would just, in responss to 20 was adjournad, snd clearly, on the
21 Mr. Damian's points of procedure. want 3 tecord, 1n the Eranacript, it's
2z te go over the proccdure thai’s taken us 22 indicated Mr. Riel zaying thar this
23 wp until tenight. 23 antrer was continued re a date certain
24 If yon remembexr right. we were 24 of December 10th.  So everyone that was
z% scheduled for osur first public hearing 25

at that heacing was on actual notice
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10
11
1z
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
29
21
22
23
24
25

that the hearing wa3s being continued to
Pecember 10th.

fecause the hezaring was continued
to December 10th and the public hearing
aspect had already actually been closed,
there was no need ~- and censistent with
sraff’s policy all along, as leng as
T've bean prasticing -- t& send out any
additional neticea or anything elsa,
because every interested party that wasz
at that hearing had actual potice that
the hezring was going to be continued to
December 10th.

1 researched, alse, case law, and
the case law is pretiy clear on this,
too. The notice that has to be provided
for this sort of hearing is & rxeasonable
notice. Kesp in mind that an advisory
board isn’t even, under the case jaw,
necessarily required to provide netice,
because you are here in an advisory
capacity, you're nol making a final
decision. There will be two mote public

hearings on this mattex before the City

Commission.

=

o w w2 oW

12
13

1%
1¢
17
)
13
20
21
22
23
24
25
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At the same time, thera®s an
interessting other aspect of the case law
which provides that parties that aras
present at a heaxring can be found te
have waived the claim of defect in
notice if they'ze actually thexe at the
hearing. You know, their presence here
at the meeting indicates that they did
have actual notice of thiz hearing going
on taday, 5¢ they can be construed as
having poreptialiy waived that claim of
a dafect.

And moat importantly, please keep
in mind that if we were to sincerely
think that there was any preblem with
notice in thia heaxing, we Would be the
first to be telling you that it should
b2 deferred, because we don't Wani to
give Mr. Damian the ideal opportunity to
just zhoot down out project, onge it's
approved, in courkt, with a notice
defect.

The appellate division of my fim

has reviewed thiz issuwe. We're

confident that there was no defect in

P

-

10

12
13

15
16

18
1%
20

22
23
za
25

43

notice and that this hzaring counld
procesd, as Robert's Rules of Order
regquire. The meeting should atart up at
right whare it was at, at the point at
which it was adjourned, whiech is after
the public hearing being closed, and the
Board discussion, which is what you're
procending to do.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Okay.

Anything further, anybody?

MR, AIZENSTAY: 1 would tend to
agree with that, only because we had
ciosecd the public hearing. If we had
not closed Lhe public heazing, then I
weuld agres wilh Mr. Damian's peint.
That's my comment.

CHAIRMAY KORGE: Right. We're not
taking any more testimony or evidence.
So, at this point, we're just coptinuing
the hearing, the hearing that occurred
last month, and in the absence of some
clesr statement in the crdinance
prohibiting ws from continuing this

wmeeting without an additional writken

notice being mailed out te all the

@ -

10
11
12
13

15
16
1
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

residents, in light of all of that, I'll
just go ahpad and acceph your motion, if
thera'a a second.

The morion was for approval of the
preject.

MR. BEHAR: Correct.

MR, FLANAGAN: Second, for
drseussion.

CUALBBRN RORGE:  Second, for
discussion. let's take aome discuasion
aow. DO you want to start for us, Jeff?

WR. FLANAGAM: Are we allowed to
ask questions now of the applicant?

CHRIRMAN KORGE: Well, I --

MR FLANAGAH: 1t's not a public
nearing, it's --

CHAIRMAN KORGE: I can tell you --
111 starn.

ME. FLAMAGAN: 1 think if I have
questions, I mean, l'm probably geing to
38k, I just want to make sure I'm not
stepping out of bounds,

CHATRMAN KORGE: Why don't 1 start?

MR. FLANAGAH: Okay.

CHAIBMAN KORGE: I can tell you
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1 what my concarns are, right away. The
2 project is very massive for the site,
3 and thare is -- I'uve been thinking about
4 this a litcle bit, and thete fs -~ yeu
5 know, thare's -~ we're vacating the
3 alleyway, and 1 don't halve any problem
7 in principle with vacating the alleyway
8 and subsbituting a different alleyway.
] Hlowever, in the process of vacating the
129 alleyway, we're increasing the FAR for
11 the projest, which, yes -- because that
i2 FAR 14 caloulated based on Lhe land that
13 is owned by the developer after the
d alleyway is vacated.
15 As a result, the FAR and density
16 can increase as what it would be and the
17 site can be increased -- excusc me, not
1e the site, the project itself can be
19 increased as a result of that, and I
20~ have some problems with that.
21 In addition, you know, it's an
2 ineredibly massive project. It's nice,
23 and I don't have an issue with mixed-nse
22 development in this location, but it’s
25 right on top of LeJeune Road, and those

PO

L)

46

are my big concerns with the projecr. I
don't know if anybody shares those
concerns,

T think, overall, it's good to have
a development here at this location, and
it will benefit the entire neighborhocd
in the long run to bave a mixed-use
development at that lacation, but this
is & very massive project and 1 have
some scrious misgivings about that,
especially in light of the additional
maazing made possible by vacating the
public alleyway.

MR. RIZEMSTAT: I agree with you,
For mé, { also think that this project
is top massive. I understand your point
about the FAR being allowed for the
atleyway. I would foel more comfortable
if that FAR waa not given.

But there's alse a give-and-take
in that the develepers are going to be
paying property taxes te the City on
that portion that was not being paid for

before, 50 I would have to weigh those

two things. But I would like the

{7
1 developer to reduce the FAR or not use
2 the FAR fox the alley that is being
3 given,
1 I, teoo, feel that the properry, to
5 me, is very massive. 1 feel it's
G abuttsd too clesa to Ledeune, where the
T sidewalk i5 and 50 forth, among some
4q other complaints, bub that's mainky my
% point.
10 HR. BEHAR: My. Chairmen, on that
1} point, I remember last -- that's why I
iz asked earlier today if thaL was -- we
13 expressed some concern, and [ wanted ro
14 know, to find sut if somarhing had bzen
1% done, you know, Lo remedy that concarn.
16 Apparently, we are not -- we cannet
17 ask the a2ppiicant to come back and tell
1§} us ~-
19 M5. MERNMAMDEZ: Yes, vow cah.
20 HR. BEHAR: -- if something was to
21 be, you know, dene or not to that
22 effect, on the setback on Leleune.
23 HMR. ATZEASTAT: Why can we nob --
24 are we not allowed to?
25 MS. HERNANDEZ: Yovu zan.

PR ST I Y

e

20
2%
22
23
24
25

¢

Hr. BEHAR: Liz -~ then I would --

MS. HERNANDEZ: WMo, you can. You
absolutely can. #r. Damian has voicaed
his ebjections. The applicant is
proceeding ar their own risk. You
can -- This Board is free to conduct the
activities ef the Board as it deems
appropriate.

WR. BERAR: <Then I have & mouple --
veu know, a couple points of
clarification. One, I want Lo ask the
Planning Pepartment to make sure that
zverything that you have reviewed
complies with all Lhe Cede requiremantsa.

HR. RIEL: The Building and Zoning
Department has the responsibility of
interpreting the Zoning Code. They
complete a zoning amalysis. Yes, they
have indicated that it does comply with
the Code,

The Flanning Department, as a part
of our xeview, alse Kind of look over
the shonlder of Building and Zoning. We

also agree with the interpretation thar

it doos comply with the Code.

THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2008

VERBATIM TANSCRIPT



COMPLIMENTS OF JOAN L. BAILEY & ASSOCIATES

(305) 358-2829

oA W N

o e @ 2 o

14
15
16
17
18
1%
20
21
22
23
24
25

MR. BEHAR: Then what I would do,
since I knrow that one of the -~ 4 membar
of the Zoning Department, Dulce, is
hexe, T would like te bring her up to
make sure thai, you know, she confirma
that everything has been reviewed and
they meet all the Cede reguirements
Can we do that?

MR. RIEL: I think it would
probably be more appropriate for ¥s.
Salazar.

MR. BEHAR: ©Oh, I see hex, I'm
sarry, seatzd behind her

Ms. Salazar, could you please ~-- 1
apelogize. You were behind -~

MS. SALAZAR-BLANCG: That's okay
1 was hiding.

MR. BBHAR: 1I'm glad te see you
here.

MR. AIZENSTAT: She was hiding.

M5. SALAZAR-BLANCO: Martha
5alazar-Blanco, Zoning Oftficial for the
Giry. I do want to intreduce pulee

Cconde, She 18 the zoning Lechwician

that did the zening analysis and Knows

W

s

PO

24
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the project up and down, and she can
answer any guestions that you might
have, okay?

WR. BEMAR: Okay. Thank you, and
once again, I spolsgize.

M5, BOLTON: 1 have a point of
persenal privilege.

GHAIRMAYH KORGE: MaTam?

M%. BOLTOM: Yes, sir?

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Ma'am, what?

¥S. BOLTON: I want to ask a peint
of privilege, personal privilege,
please.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: What's that?

H$. BOLTOH: Sir?

CHAIRMAN KQRGE: What do you want?

¥S., BOLTON: I want -- T have two
statements to make that'as crucial to
this.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Come up and make
your statements, but please make them as
shorkt as yon can.

1¥5. DOLTON: Yes, sir.

Good wvening. My name is Roxcy

Bolton. 1 live at 124 Cedima Avenus.

T A R

Mymber one, as 1 leok at the
audience, six, 1 do not see a single
face from that community that will be
impacted by thiz tremendous praject .

If you would be kind znough, sir
to azk anyone frem that community that's
neing affected to stand, ! think you'li
find there*s no one here.  They were not
noticed. This is very ==

CHAIRMAY KORGE: Yes, that point
has alrcady been made, Ma'am. Any other
point you wanted Lo make?

HS. BOLTON: The secend point T
want to make is about preserving the
alley. When we give away the people's
alley, we're —= that is & very serious
thing.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yes, ma'am. You
made that point im the last hearing, and
1 tend to agree with you and 1've
already expressed that, so we don*t peed
to repeat that at this time, bukb T
appreciate your bringing that back o

our attention.

M5. BOLTON: And I appreciaste you

e @ o= &

-
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allowing me to come and address the
peint. Good evening.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Tharnk you.

M5. BOLTOMN: I'm qlad te sece you
hack.

M. REHAR: Can we get Dulce to
come wp again, please? Thank you.

Dulce, in your review, has the
applicant complied with all the
requirements necessary for this project?

M§. CONDE: Yes. There are a
couple things that, you know, we nsed to
2%ill work on and address, but however,
yes, they have met -- it's a very
lerngthy review, due to the mixed-use
component, and they have pet the
requirements of that raview.

MR, BEHAR: Okay. Thank you.

M5. CONDE: Any question in
patticular?

MR, BEHAR: He, I just want to make
sure that everything had boen, you Know,
confirmed, verified and they do comply

with all the reguirements.

#3, CONDE: Yes. What I would like
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1 te do is make a clarilication on the
2 requirement for being se close to

3 Ledeune. The resson why this projecr,
4

which is different than Gables Gateway,

e

is ¢lose to LeJeune, is berausce of the

[ facing of the lors. In Lhe Gables

7 Gateway project, the front facing, which
8 is your front setback, is on Greco and

9 Granecllo. However, on thas project,

10 since it's parceled with lots facing

1 LeJeune and then a big tract behind it,
iz Ledeune becomes a front setback insrsad
13 of a side setback, and that's why the

14 difference in the aetbacks, that, you
15 know., 1 hear a lot of discussion, and 3
16 just wanted te point that ocut se that
b you would be aware why, in comparing the
18 Lwo projects, one has a 15-foot sethack
i9 and one i3 literally at zero. 50 I jusat
20 . wanted to point that out, so that --

21 MR. BERAR: Let me, then, clarify
22 that peint. The Gables Gateway project
z3 had a self-imposed 15-foot setback. You
24 could bring the arcade to the property
25 line, as long as the bailding -- the

S W w2 ;o

1t

13
14
15
15
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step-back -~

MS. CONWDE: Then everything had
to -- right, then you had to comply,
hut -~

MR. BEHAR: So6 jit's a lirtle
different.

M5. CONDE: Right, but it was
because of facing, and 1 just want to
clarify that, because all the lots on
the Gateway projest face --

HR. BEHAR: But that was a
se)lf-imposed setback.

M5. CONDE: None of them face
Ledeune. It‘s a side setback on
LeJeune,

MR. RIZENSTAT: So the Gables
Gateway, if Y understond this correctly,
could have been brought up to Ledeuns?

HR. BEHAR; The axrcade.

M5, CONDE: With --

HR. AIZENSTAT: ©Or a section?

M5. CORDE: With step-backs --

MR. BEHAR: Yes.

M3. COHDE: =-- corracl.

HR. AIZEWSTAT: Okay.

53

1 M5. CONDE: But not in order o da
2 step-backs, they complied with Lhe
3 required setback of 15 foer --
4 MR. AIZENSTAT: Understood.
> M5, LOHDE: -- as a side sethack,
3 not as a front setback.
1 MR. AIZEMSTAT: Thank you,

HR. BEHAR: How -- thank you,
o Dulce -- I'd like to call the architect
10 or thz applicant to sce if anytping was
1 made, any attempt made to address suor
12 concern from the last mesting.
13 HR. DAMIAM: BExcuse me, I have to
14 rebring my peipt of order. This is
15 opening up the publie hearing again,
H The point that waz made by the Chairman
17 was -=- and by other members was, the
18 reason 1 go along with this, thar we
13 didn't need to do another publication,
29 was the public hearing is over, there is
21 no more testimeny. Ft's over,
22 HR. ATZEHSTAT: I was actually
23 going to ask that question to the City
24 Attorney, thar if there are any changes
25 in the projact, does that then open up

10
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16
17
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the public heaxring again, if there's
changes from the last time?

M5. HERNAWDEZ: Again, as |

" indicated pravionaly when you asked the

question as to whether or not you ¢an
1nguire, yen can ask guestiona of any of
the individuals who have testified on
this praject, of the Planning Director.
The applicant proceeds at their own
risk. Mr. Damian haz issued am
abjection, saying, "Ry doing so, 1
believe you are reopening the public
hearing process and you are thercfore
et just continuing the deliberations of
the Board."

As you know, the deliberationz of
the Board have always included gquestions
and answers. 5o that 15 an issue that's
going to be decided betwean the parties
at 2 later date in a court of law, you
Know.

MR. AIZERSTAT: Ho, I understand
about the gquestions and answees, but 1'm

just wendering if you actually -- if

there is a change, and 1 don't know that
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1 there ias, but if thers is a change, 1 interrupting you.

2 then -- 2 For the record, Javier Salman has

3 ¥5. KERMANDEZ: Wall, onrce you et 3 arrived. Continpue.

E] yOUE answer, you may decicde that you 4 BR. GELABERT-HAVIA: 3o ocur client

5 want Le contipue this er not, I mean, 5 has kept us buazy sipce the last meeting,

& you know -- (3 trying to anticipata any concerns that

T ME. DAMIAN: My peint is -- my i you might have,

8 point of oxder is made, ' ] Laura -- maybe I should -- Gne of

9 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yes, thank you, 9 these days, the architect will be able

10 KR. GELABERT-NAVIA: Can you hear 10 to talk.

11 ma? 11 If Laura can speak about the alley,

12 MR. AIZEMSTAT: VYes. 12 -please.

12 GHAIRMAN KORGE: Yeah. 13 ¥S. RUSSO: Good evening,

1¢ {Thereupon, Wr. Salman arrived.) 14 Mr. Chair, HMembers of the Board.

15 MR. GELABBRT-HAVIA: As you can 15 For the record, Leura Ruaso, with

16 imagine, you know, Wwe've been warking on 16 offices at 2655 Ledeune Road. What I

17 this project now for adbout a yeayr and 2 17 had just wrirren in a neote was to ask

1B half, and we've examinad a lot of 18 Jose to allow me to clatify the guestion

19 alternatives, and frankly, afunz the 13 you had asked regarding the FAR and the
' 20 last meeting, even though we had not had 20 alley. And you may or may net have

z1 the cpportunity to hear your conterns as 2L noticed this package that Staff gave

2z we have today, cur <lient came To us and 22 you, we do net uae the total 3.5 FAR

23 said, "If this comes up, you know, what 23 that would he allowed on the project.

z4 could we do? If this -- " 24 We're under the FAR.

25 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Excuse me [or 25

Angd your answer is, we used some of

59 60

. 1 the alley. The alley is 6,000 sguare 1 things chat Jose i3 going to discuss.

2 fear. It could go ro 3.9 times 6,080, 2 YR. GELABERT-NAWIA: I'm actually

3 for about 2}, 22,000 zquare feer. We 2 not upset sbout the atlorneys taking 211

4 enly used six. 4 the attention. 1'm married to one, and

5 CAAIRMAN KORGE: So it adds an o 1 can*t get a word in edgewise, anyway.

% extra 6,000 square feet? é at home or other plages.

7 M5. RUS30: FExcuse me? 7 Basically, Lhere are two issuas

B CRAIRMAN KORGE: Tt adds an extra & that pave besn brought up, the --

9 6,000 square - 3 whether we are using -- you know,

16 H5. RUSS50: Adds an extra &, 000, 19 Hr. Korge 1s concerned about using the

11 not the potential -- whatever &,000 11 adgitional FAR, and 1 know that, again,

iz times 1.5 -~ I think iL's twenty-one 12 there is a copcern about the presence of

13 five. 13 the building over on LeJeune Road, and

14 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Right. 14 again, like I was saying before, we've

15 ¥S. RUSSO: 50 it does not use itg 19 examined a pumber of altermatives, and T

16 entire potential. 16 brought 1r a number of boards just in

17 So, P85, ve did use some, but we 117 case there might be an opportunity to

1e did not use the entite amount, so we're 18 present what -- what we can shoew you

19 leaving FAR on the table in what wouls 19 roday, addressing those concerns.

20 have been the scenaric that you 20 HR. RTEL: You're going s -~ you

2) proposed. 2l reed to bring the mike.

22 CHAIRMAN XORGE: Right. 22 MR, GELABERT-MAVIA: Our -- again.,

23 M5. RUSSD: So I just wanted 23 from Day Ons, ue really have tried to be

24 Lhat -- because it isn't clear-cnt and, 24 a good neighbor. Our client would be

23 you know, it may Work into some of the 25

willing to move the whole building back
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eight feck, which would align the
building exactly with the way ons
building that is there aliready, which is
Village of Merrick Park -- the Hieman
Marcuz and Village of Merrick Park has
this kind of section.

50, by mowing the building back, we
actually lose close to 9,000 square feet
of area. So, if that iz a condition
that you would like to, you know, impose
on the project, hopefully for a positive
recemmendation, &gain, our client wonld
be willing te meve the whele building
back the eight feet, and alsc on the top
fleors ~- I'm soxry, 1 can't -- I've got
to take the mike.

Can you hear me?

UHIDENTIFIED MAMN: Go to the ecaze}.

HR. GELABERT-HAVIA: Okay.

The other thing that again --
again, we would be willing to move the
whole building back, and alse, we would
ba willing to cut the building back an
the fourth floor and the fifth {loar.

3o the building would be cubt nexb te the

19
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area -- nexk to Gables Gateway, which
has been s concern in terms of the
massive -~ massiveness of the projsct.
50 we would be willing to do both
things, if that, yow kpow -~

¥R. BEHAR: And by doing that, you
eliminate the arcades, what appéars to
bte eliminating the arcsdes, correct?

KR, GELABERT-HAVIA: We would have
to eliminate the arcade.

HWR. ATZENSTAY: Is that sll you'd
eliminate?

HR. GELABERT-HAVIA: WHell, we
eliminate the arcade, and we actually
have, on top of the arcade, a wholse
floor of offices.

MR. AIZENSTAT: <Correch.

HR. GELABERT-HAVIA: By pushing the
thing back the eight feect, we're losing
eight feet times the whole length of the
building that we praviously had in
offices.

MR. AIZENSTART: Are you then

stepping -- are you then going to step

back, also?

T

@

&3

ME. GELABERT-HAVIA: Right. 30
then what -- the reason we're not
pushing it back further, we're allowing
those two feeb ==

HME. AIZENSTAT: Right.

HE. GELABERT-HAVIA: -- those two
feet are critical, because the elevarion
that was appreved by the Boarg of
Architects, which we felt was -- you
know, again, we went to the Hoard of
Architects, you know, a couple aof times,
showed them that on that sacond floor
there Wwas a step-back, there was a
treilis, which would allow for
lapdacaping to exist at that point, and
then the satep-backs continue.

What we're, in essence, deing by
pushing the whole thing back iz that
instead of having a balcony on that
third fleer, we new have a planter,
because -

HR. BEHAR: But there's a break in
that facade. There is --

¥R. GELARERT-HAVIA: There iz -~ it

goes aqain Lthere and then it breaks

21
22
23
29
25
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baghk -~

HR. ATZENSTAT: Okay.

ME. GELABERT-MAVI&: -~ moves back,
and then the step-backs continue the
same way they were befoze, bub then jin
addition, we wowld cur the building off
on the corner and then step it back on
thot direstion, as well.

MR. AIZENSTAT: But you're not
Jllustrating that on here.

MB. GELABERT-HAVIA: Yeah.

MR. BEHAR: Yaah.

MR. AIZEHSTAT: Where is it gut on
the corner?

MR. GELABERT-HAVWIA: Right here.

MR, BEHAR: Right heve.

MR. FLANAGAN: #hen you're culling
the corner on the south side, how far
back, how deep in the project is that?

¥R. GELABERT-RAVIA: Thar is 10
fert.

MR. BEHAR: Hawve you -~ Let me ask
a question. Have you had an opportunity
te meal with either the City Architect

ot the Board of Architects te show
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1 them -+ 1 MR. RIZENSTAT: O©Qut of -- Your

2 MR, GELABERT-MAVIA: Well, we have 2 project is how many squaxe feet?

3 not met with the Board of Axchitects, 3 WR. GELABERT~-MAVIA: There's about
4 because, again, we wanted to sae which, 4 280, 000,

5 you know, direction you wantaed us to go, B HMR. AIZENSTAT: Ir's a vexry small

3 put we have met with the City Architect. 6 perventage.

7 and we showed the City Architect four T MR. SALMAN: Four and a half

8 different options, again hopefully 8 persent.

4 anticipating that we ¢ould move past the 9 MR. AIZENSTAT: What?

10 meeting today, and again, whatever 10 MR. SALMAN: Four and a half

11 recompendation yeu give us, Mr. Mindreau 11 percont.

17 told us that we then have to take it te iz Nou, you are leaving the colonnade
13 the Board of Architects, to make jure i3 as part of the facade and still

14 that it is consistent with what they had 14 installing the awnings?

15 approved before, 50 we don't want to 15 MR. GELABERT-UAVIA: We are putting
i6 override theixr approval. 16 the awnings, but what we have done is,
17 MR, AIZEHSTAT: By doing these 17 we have pushed it back, but noW -- we
18 cutbacks, how many sguare feet are you i have a deep elevation -- actually. in a
13 cutting back on your project, or what 1% way, L'm copying nyself, becauae that's
20 percentage of your project are you 20 what we had done in the Village of

21 cutting back? 21 Merrick Park in the office building that
27 MR. REHAR: You stated 9,000 2z we did a humber of years ago, that ue
23 sgquare -- is that right? 23 had a sort of similar situation, because
21 MR, GELARERT-HAVIA: There's about 24 we actually had a parking garage behind,
25 9,000 square feet that we -- 25 and the -- in that casé, the Rouse

a7 68
1 Company and the City did not want to 1 building --
2 shorten the retail spaces tno much or 2 MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: Right.
3 e¢ise they wouldn’'t work. 3 MR. BEWAR: =-- which now gives you
4 S0 what we did is what we're 1 an adegquate area Lo grow some plants.
5 proposing here, is that on the grownd 5 M. GELABERT-NAVIA: To grow, yeah.
3 floor, the building comes out several & MR. BEKAR: Yeah. You're showing
T Eeet, so that as you're walking past the T heres 3 comtinuous green space on LeJewne
] street, what you experience iz that 8 Road.
a first plane. 9 ¥R. GELABERT-HAVIA: Yeah.
10 MR. SALMAH: The articulation. 30 MR. BEHAR: Let me aak you a
11 MR. GELABERT-MAVIA: And then it's 11 question. D¢ you really think that --
12 deep enough so that we can actually grow 12 When 1 -- My office is very close to
13 things on it, 2lthough Rouse has never 13 here. As & matrer of fact, I come
1 53 planted anything on it, pat that wad The 14 through here to walk to Havana Harry.
15 idea, and then the trellis still exists. 15 To ¢ross the street hers, you're going
16 S0 yeu would still have the landscaps - 16 ro force me to go or forge the
17 in essence, it's the same alevation, 17 pedeatrians to go to the cermers.
18 except it's been pushed back, and as you 12 MR. GELRBERT-HAVIA: Yeah.
%3 zan see in the plan, what we are able to 19 MR. BEHAR: You den't think that
20 do now is, instead of having the five 20 interzupting that contipuous landscape
23 foet of landscaping, we would have 12 21 may be, urbanistically, a better
22 feet. 22 solution?
23 WR. BEHAR: For the back of the 23 M. GELABERT-UAVIA: Then we'd be,
24 curhb, the streel curh, you have 13 feeal 24 you know -- Whatever, you knod, you
25 to the front =-- to the face of the 25

would like us Lo do there, wa'd love to
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1 do it. AL this point, we tricd to do az
2 much landscaping as we could on Ledeune
3 to solten that side.
4 MR. SALMAN: Yeah, but I thipk
Robert's comment had to do with
[ crossing, crossing LeJeune Road_.
T MR, GELABERT-NAVIA: Ho, it would
g be cutting -- catting this pary, you
£l mean?
1¢ MR, DEHAR: Yeah, It shows to be
11 an eptrance.
12 HR. SALMAU: Uh-huh.
13 MR. BEHAR: I mean, you're not
14 emphasizing -- you'we got -- you can't
15 even access it, so it's really a
16 symbolic entrxance there, because you've
17 got Lo come ardund the side.
18 HR. AIZENSTAT: 15 there a light
19 therse presently?
20 - MR. BEHAR: Ho, there's -- the
21 only --
22 MR. ATZENSTAT: Then let me ank you
23 a question. LeJeune is 2 State highway?
24 MR. BEHAR: Yes, it is.
25 MR. AIZENSTAT: That means it's

W o
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controlled by the DOT -~

MR. BEHAR: Definitely.

MR. AJZEMSTAT: -~ as far as the
light? Then would you want pedestrians
crossing a busy street like lLeJsune when
there’™s not a light?

HR. BEBAR: But it's net so much
for cressing;: it’s just the visibility.
It’'s not Lhe erossing. I'm npot
encouraging the crossing.

MR, AIZENSTAT: Gh, okay.

MR. BEHAR: Just the wisibility.

MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: We can take it
ofi{. Artually, the entrance, eVen
though there's not a crossing there,
actually lines up with Vilabella. If
you leok down Vilabella, that's where
the entrance is.

MR. BEHAR: You did say you met
with the architect, with the City
Architect?

MR. GELABERT-HAVIA: Yes, and he's
hete and maybe -~

HR. REMAR: Can I -- Mr. Mindreau,

can I ask you a gquestion, please?

N
1 Gocd evening. How are youn?
4 MR. MINDREAU: Good ~vening.
3 HR. BEHAR: Raviang had. maybz, an
4 opportunity to review this proposed or
5 possible soluticn, how do you frel about
& the fact that the applicant 15 zetting
T the building back in order ro address
3 some of the concerns that I particularly
a had and now today we hear that other
10 Board members have had, as well, whers
11 you get a relief on Leldeune Road?
12 What 's your position?
13 MR. MIHDRERU: For the record,
14 Carles Mindrean, City drchirtect, for the
15 city of Coral Gables.
16 I met with Jese Gelabert-Navaia
17 earlier this week. 1In my opinien, the
b:] solutions, the alternate solutions that
1% they ave copsidering in response to your
20 desires ace 2ll threse very, very
21 appropriate salutions for the problam.
2z 15y thought, persenally, and 1 think
23 that the Board would respond in the same
24 way to all three solutions, those
25 being -~ pushing rthe building back being

21
22
23
24
25
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one, the sacond one being removing the
¢orner, the upper corner of the fourth
and fifth floors, to lessen the mass of
the building and the impact of that
building on LeJeune, and the third ene,
a combination of those in some way,

1 think the Board would respond
faverably tn terms of both the approval
feor the selurion as well as the
Mediterranean bonus isswe that the
project reguires,

My perzonal feeling was that the
arcade was a nicae relief, although it
keeps the building very clese to Ledeune
Road, at the zexe leot line. I really
Icel that all three solutions are
equitabie and they respond well te the
idea.

T{ the Board, if your Board -- if
you frel very strongly about the
separation, the distance of the building
between the building and the curb at
LeJeune, T would be very favorable to
thak solution, az well.

MR. BEBHAR: Thank you.
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1 1 -~ Mr. Chairman, J feel that the ) MR. DRMIAN: Excuse me. Iz the
2 applicant has a solution here, a 2 public hearing closzed yet?
2 proposed solutiom, that will -- will MR. BEHAR: The public hearing was
1 address some of my conceins, £3 closed alrecady, last —-
5 particularly the setback on Ledeune 3 MR. DAMIAH: Excuse me. We had the
& Road. If they feel that they could make 6 attorney for the applicant up here,
T this deable, I would amend my mation for T making argument. We had --
-3 apptoval to incorporate meving the B CIATRMAN KORGE: Mr. Damian, ia
a building back the eight feet from the there something else you'd like to add?
10 east -- from the west property line, 10 Go ahead.
11 from LeJesune Road, in order to ' 1t KR. DAMIAN: Yes. Yes, I would. I
1z accommodate this setback. 12 believe, in fact, that we have reopened
12 1 would ask the applicant to look 13 testimony by the applicant, and vwhat we
14 at the landscape area, just to possivly 14 find 15, in respense to the concerns of
15 introduce a break where that element, 15 this Board of the massiveness of thia
16 the entrance element, occurs, at least 16 project in that area, that the applicant
17 to visualize that all the way through 17 is willing toe make certain changes to
iB the building and the ground, not 18 the project, all well and goed.
19 necessorily to promota a crossing there, 15 The notice -- wWe'll go back te your
20 hut just visible -- you know, the 20 notice. The notice that was sent out Lo
21 aesthebics, take that piece zll the way 21 tha rasidents of the area was based upon
2z down. Bur thar'a -- that's at their 22 a2 plan which no longer is the ane that
23 dizcrerion, to werk with Staff on that. 23 the applicant is now presenting to the
24 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Does the second -- 24 Board. Therofere, the notice that was
25 poes the second of the -- 25

given to the residents is inadequate, in

15 16
1 that it is not the plan that's coming 1 rhat has beea suggested, in which the
2 before this discretionary Board -- the 2 applicant has said they will do it. The
3 Spaxd for discretionary review, and 3 Board of Axrchitects, if they should
q that's what we have, is discretionary 4 approve it, it would then come back to
5 Teview. bl this Board. This Board would advertise
& Jt ought re be renoticed wWith the 6 the project a5 it is being proposed to
7 new plan, number one. 7 te permitted, and then thexe would be
g Humber two, the order presented in 8 public comment on the project as it is
9 the zoning ordinance of the mannér in El being presented to this Board.
16 which a discretionatry review takes place 10 CHATRMAK KORGE: Thank you.
12 tequires Board of Architect review prior 11 Yes, s5iK.
32 te presentation to this Beard. Again, 12 MR. GARCTA-SERRA: Okay, just a
13 there has begen changes to the prejact 13 quick response to Mr. Damian'z peints
14 that require architectural approval, 14 hern.
15 Architectural BScard approval. Having 5 Again, the public hearing was
16 the €ity Architect say he thinks that 16 roticed. The continuation was noticed.
17 the Board of Architects will approve it 11 Everybody who was at the November
18 is not appreval. We have a very 18 hearing had actual notice ¢f this
19 specific procedure for discretionary 9 hearing taking place now op Pecember
29 rveview. The Board of Architects must 20 10zh, and the public will have again
21 approve. They have not approved this 21 suven arnother oppotrtunily to present any
22 project as now being presented. 22 comments that they might have on any
23 1 would respectfully request again z3 plan that's proposced oY recommended [ox
24 that this project be sent to the Board 24 approval by this Boaxd at the City
25 of Architects for approval in the manner 25

Commission, aL the public heaxings that
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are going te happen there.

1 MR. BEHAR: o --
2 As faxr as preogedure is conceined, 2 MR. FLANRGAM: <Can I --
3 the Boaxd of Architectsz did previously 3 MR. BEHAR: lNo.
4 approve this application., What's being 4 HR. ATZENSTAT: You're going to
L discussed is a revision Lo one -3 open up the --
& elevation. Tt's poasible, if this Bozrd L3 HR. FLAHRGAH: Cazn I ask a
3 30 deemed, Lo recommenc approval of tha 7 quastion?
8 application as modified with a condition ] CHATRMAN KORGE: Hold on.
4 that that elavaticn be approved by the 2 WR. FLANAGRN: X'm sorry.
10 Boaard of Architects prior te it going to 10 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Held on a second.
11 the City Commission. 1 Fivst of all, as far as I'm concernead,
12 We have ample opportunity, several 12 if there are geoing to be architectural
13 Beard of Architects meetings betwean now i3 changes, it's going to have to go back
iz and the next City Commissien meeting. 14 te the Board of Architects, and 1 don‘t
1% And, of covrse, in fairneas, tzhis 15 know if 1'm speaking for everybody here,
16 ia the third time we've been up here 16 bur I suspect that 1 am.
17 before this Beard, and we would just 17 MR. AIZENSTAT: That was the
18 like to proceed and be able to go on ta 18 question I had.
19 the City Commission. 19 CHARIRMAN KORGE: So -- and we're
20 - MR, ALZEMSTRT: EBric, can T -~ 20 really not in a position to make --
21 M3. RIVERON: Se, excuse me, does 21 although we have two very fine
22 the public now have an opportunity to 22 architects onr our Board, we're mot in a
23 tespond to the proposed changes at all? 23 position Lo make, you know, these types
2% CHAIRMAH KORGE: If wvou's like to 24 of determinations respacting the
25 respond, 1*1% -- 25

architectural integrity and the

T8 143
L conformity to the Mediterranean 1 MR, RTEL: So, for instance, if you
2 Ordinance. There have been changes or 2 wantad 4 different plant material, it
3 prxoposed changas that may affect 3 would ge to the Public Service
4 Meditervanean bonus, for ail 1 know. 1 4 Department, they wonld provide comments,
5 don't know. S and that approval would be secuxed by,
6 5¢ I would expect that if you're 3 you know, the Public Service Department
T qoing to modify your motion, it's going 7 and then it would go ferward to the
4 Lo, at a minimem, provide architecturail B Commission.
9 review, go hack to the Beard of 2 Hot:, in the past, alse, if the
10 Architects. 1Is that -- 10 foard has felt that they wanted to sere
13 HR. AIAZENSTAT: If I may, bafore 11 the preject again, they've continued it
1z you answer that -- iz to the next meeting, allowing the plana
i3 Eric, arc we -- onh a procedural 12 to be ravamped and then brought back to
I} basis, do we need to go back to the - 14 this Board.
1% Board of Architects' appreval beiore we 15 S0, bazically, it's up To the
6 appxove this? 16 Roard, but for the most part, in my
17 HR. RIEL: Let me answer that by 11 opinion, they can proGeed forward, go to
18 telling you what the Board has done in 13 the Beard of Architects. Obviously,
12 the past. You have recommepdsd approval 12 your recommencdation and the Board of
29 of projects subject to changes in 20 Rrechitects plan will go to the
21 architecture or landscaping or other 21 Commission when This 13 schaduled,
22 matters, subject te further review by 22 M. AIZEMSTAT: And then, Liz, if T
23 City Staff or the Board ol Architests. 23 can --
24 WR. AIZENSTAT: Correct. Okay, 24 Ms. HERNANDEZ: VYes, sir.
25 50 =~ 25 MR, AIZENSTAT: ~- as far as the
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ity Attorney is concerned, or the
pesition of the City, they're satiasfied
with the procedure that has gone on? I
understand that it would be up bto either
artorney, if they want to appeal it or
not appeal it; that's beatween
themselves.

BS. HERHANDEZ: Right.

HR. AIZERSTAT: But from rhe City's
point of wview, the City is okay?

MS. HERNAHDELZ: It iz the
determination of our office that we have
proceeded in aceordance with our rules
and with statutory requirements.

MR. RIZENSTAT: Thank you.

MS. HERHANDEZ: Okay.

CHALRMAN KORGE: 5o, procedurally,
T guess we are -- You were going to
amend your motien to accommodate the
propesed revisions to the architeciure,
the setback in particulaz

MR. BEHAR: That's zorrect

CHAIRMAN KORGE: And did you want

to make it subject to further approval

by the Board of Architects or --

@

25

&2

HS. RIVEROM: I'm sorry, excuse me.
1 believe my guestion wasn't answered.

I think we kind of got off track. 8o my
guestion was, now that there is a
proposed change, will it be open to the
public again or not, before we take

the -- the proposed motion?

MRE. BEKAR: Mr. Chairman, I don't
think it needs to be opened to the
public again, based on what 1'm hearing
from onp attormey. 1 think that we make
4 recommendation --

M5. HERHNANDEZ: Right.

MR. BEHAR:; -~ that we pass it on,
it goes forward, if we gdecide that it
goes to the Boaxd of Avchitecrs, and
then it moves with that recommendation.
But { do not personally feel that it has
to be opened to khe public again.

WS, BOLTOM: It's cs3sential to bae
cpened toe the public, essential.

M3, RIVEROM: 1 would like an
oppertunity to be heard on what was just

said. It's going Lo take me five

minutes.

10

12
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15
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CHAIRMAN KORGE: Take yout five
minutes, please.

MS. RIVEROM: oOkay. My name 1s
Adis Riveron, and 1 live at 428 Alminay
hvenuve.

The proposed changes, the sethack
the elght feet, the cutting the building
hexe and there, I mean, T'm not an
architest and it doesn't mean a whole
lot to me, I'm a resident that lives
half a block away from this arega, and
this is 2 maasive, massive project.
What I've heard the architecr =say
deoesn't change that at all.

When I stand in front of my housa
with my %ids, I'm going t¢ sce thin
massive structure, and this is not going
to change. The fact that it's going to
be cut here or there is not going to
change that. It's going to changs the
property vwalue of my home. People are
not geing to want te buy this housc.
This area is a single-family arca, and
the LeJeune area, I uwnderstand, is

different, but there's aingle-famjly

15
16
17
18
19
29
21
22
23
24
25
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homes there, and this massive building
is going to obstruct my view, the view
of everyone from my bleock, and the view
of anyone who may, abL some point in the
futuvre, want to buy my home or any of
the other homes in this ncighborhood.

The changes that are being proposed
don't, in any way, affect that situvation
and it doeesn’t change the concerns that
I had from the last meeting at all. T
don't know if it changes your concerns,
I know that yeu raised that, as well,
but 1 just wanted te point that out

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank you.

MR. BEHAR: Mr. Chairman, I made a
motien and 1 amended my mokion

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yes.

MR, BEHAR: And I don't know if it
was xecended or not.

CHAIRMAN HORGE: What was the
amendment, again?

HWR. BEMAR: For -- to accept the

proposed sethack of the building, of the

eight-foot aetback --

THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING

VERBATIM TANSCRIPT

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2008



COMPLIMENTS OF JOAN L. BAILEY & ASSOCIATES

(305) 358-2829

= oW N

10
11
12
13
iq
15
16
17
18
19
29
21
22
23
24
25

85
CHATRMAY KORGE: Wh-hwh.
HR. BEHAR: ~- coatingent that it
go to the Board of Axchitects, and get
it ~- between today and the time it goes

te the Commission, and get the approval
of the Boaxd of hrchitects.

CRAIRMAN KORGE: Uhk+~huh.

MR, RIEL: Just two guestions
Mr. Chair. Subkj)zat to Staff's
conditions that --

MR. BEHAR: Yes.

MR. RIEL: ~-- we've recommended?

MR. BEHAR: Yes, correct.

MR. RIEL: ©&kay. And then just one
other clarification. You had -~ The
architect had indicated to cut back the
building on the fourth and fifth floor
corner. Was that included in yonr
motion or aet?

MR. BEHAR: Yes.

MR. RIEL: 1 jusct wanted to make
sure, make sure we're all clear

MR. BEHAR: Yes.

CHRLRMAR KORGE: The second, does

the second aceopt -~

W

=
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MR. SALMAK: 1'lL second it.

CHATRMAN KORGE: Mo -~

H5. MAROOH: Excuse me. I sat here
very calmly, Hr. Korge -~

MR. FLANAGAN: I seconded it
earlier. 1 seconded the motion carlier.

M5. HMAROCN: Eicuse me. I sat here
very calmly, Mr. Kerge. I've heen -~

My name is Shirley Maxsen. Since
this is a public hearing which waa never
supposed to take place here, and that's
why my neighbors azren't here -- 35 now,
if everyone is going to speak, it's
turnsd inte a circus, and then 1 inzend
to speak, tes, I have a few things to
say.

First of all, this lovely lady, Pat
Keon, one of your Boarxd members, waan‘c
even here at the last meeting. "1Is ahe
geing to be voting or is she not going
to be veting? Because she was not privy
to any of the information. She didn't
see Lhe concerned neighbors. She didn't

hear about the 200 signatures that I and

#long with my other neighbors and my

~

8§

25

B

daughter ovar there, in the heat of the
ummer, wWent to notify aur neighbers --

CHATRMAE KORGE: M3. Maroon, she’s
got the transcript of the prier --

H5. MAROOM: That's net good
enough. 1 serve on a Boaxd, also, and I
don*t think i¢'s fair. I den*t think
it's fair.

CHATRMAN RORGE: Well, ilect's calm
down, noew, okay? Because you need ro
calm down.

M5. MAROOW: I'm ¢oing to calm
down. T just want to express my
feelings. I sat here very patiently
We pay an atrorney, and my neighbors
have a right to be here, bscause they're
paying forx this man. They have hired
him, along with myself, and they deserve
to be here, first of all. Second of
ail --

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Well, they were --
ma'am, ma‘am, you know, sverybody was
noticed at the last meeting. 1 don't
understand this. Everybody was noticeg

3t the last meeting that al the next
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meeting we're going to hear this and
finish ic.

M3, MAROOM: Okay., fine.

CHAIRMAY KORGE: Tt was cut short.
How -

MS. MARGON: Buat thab wasn't rheiry
ungderstanding.

CHATIRMAN KORGE: Well, then, cthey
dign't listen very closely.

M5. MARODN: 55 that's why we're
here to giscuss it. That's why wa're
here calimly to discuss it

CHAYRMAN KORGE: We can't -- but we
can't hold up public business every time
somebody is upsebt or avery time that we
get a continvtance on a hearing, because
somebody wasn't paying attention.
You're hera, Mr. Damian is here, ang
we've hearg all their concerna.

B5. MAROOH: Well, I was waiting
until -~

CHAIRMAN KORGE: I can teli you --
I ¢an assure you that 1 heard all their
concerns. 1 saw all of them. They

spoke very forcefully, they made some
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1 very good paints --
2 MS. MARGON: But Par Kean didn't
3 Iz she voting teday?
4 CHAIRMA® KORGE: I'm not here to
5 speak for Mrs. Keon, she's got --
6 M5. MAROON: Well, what are the
7 rules of order? Is ahe allowed to wvote
8 or not, because she was not hore for the
k2 public hearing, and that's my question.
10 M5. HERNAHDEZ: She is absolutely
11 allowed te vote on the matter.
12 M5, MAROOW: Well, 1 sit on a
32 Board, and I would be very uncomfortabie
14 if I had to vere, not hearing tha
13 concerna of averyone. This is only half
16 of the concerns, and it's mainly that
17 half. They've got about 15 pesple ovex
18 here, to two of us, or three. Roxcy
1% Bolton wss kind ¢nough to come
- 20 1 didn*t even know that th:is
21 meeting was going to Lake place until
22 3:30 this afternoon.
23 CHAIRMAR KORGE: Well, weren't you
z2d at the last meeting?
25 M5. MAROOM: 1 was waiting for an

L)

25

20

anawer, and I speke to Mr. Riel last
Thursday and 1 asked him what was going
oit, angd he told me that he was walting
to hear from the City Attorney, then she
told me she was waiting to hear from
you, and everybody seems to be paszing
the buck.

I dop't want to be -~ I don't want
to be ugly vp here. I really want to be
calm. It's just that I have a
responsibility, becawse 1 have 300
neighbors and I'm telling you they
signed petitions and they have a right
and they've hired an attorney and they
have a right te come back and heay this.

HR. AIZENSTAT: Can T --

MS. MARGON: And the fact that
you're going to send Lhis prejeet, this
masgive, 200,000-3quare-foot projsct
that is geing to disrupt our
neighborhood, then these pecple have a
right to come, and you people have a
right and should ask for this prxoject to

came back to you, not Lo send it for

Staff to approve it or this one or that

91

1 one. It's only yeur right and duty as

2 Board members bte ask it Lo come back

3 and they have a right to bring it back,
4 but what I'm asking you today is 1o,

5 please, if you want teo hear it again,

& make a motion to bring w2t bhack afrer the

3 architects® approval.

8 HR. AIZENSTAT: I just want --

k4 ¥5, MARQON: And that's only fasr.
H CHAIRMAN KORGE: All righr. But we
11 have a motion on the floor now.

12 M3, WARQON: And thal's what my

13 request is,

14 CHAIRMAN RORGE: It's beaen -- it's
15 been seconded. It's not out of order,
16 and we'te going toe hear -- we're going
19 te disguss and hear that motion, and Fay
18 will vote however she chooses to wvote.
1% i don’t control her vote.

20 HR. BEHAR: Mr. Chalrman, we had a
23 motion and a second. Yew should call
22 the roll,

23 CHAIRMAN KORGE: There's a motion
24 and a second, and I'm going to call the
25 toll. Wow ve have more discuzsion, if

LY

42

anybody wishes Lo discuss.

M5. MAROOM: Mo, T don't even know
what it was that --

CHAIRMAN XORGE: The motion was to
approve this project, subject te all the
conditions impesed by the City ancg
including the additional setbacks and
cut-backs and se forth or the
architectvral changes that were proposad
by the applicant to address some of ouy
ConCcerns, subhject to Board of
Architecture approval.

H3. MAROON: Well, why can't you
ask it o come back again? Bring it
back and let rhe naighbors see it. This
weman just teld vau it's net fafy.

CHATRMAN KORGE: Because that's pot
the motion on the table right now.

3. MARQON: Well, I'm ssking,
then, please, as a reguest.

CHAIRMAY KORGE: I don't --

M3, MARODN: My plea is vo -~

CHAIRMAN KORGE: The motion is
net -- but the motion ~-

Ma'am, the metion is not out of
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i order. 1t's nol for me -- 1 you want, bot it is the best [ can do.
2 M5. MAROCK: Okay, and I'm not ocut 2 MS. MARCOH: But the objectien by
3 of ¢xder by asking. 3 my attorney was that this was a meeting
4 CHAIBMAN KORGE: Actually, you are 4 that was supposed to be voted on, on the
5 out of ordev, but I'm letting yow, 5 original site pian, and now averything
& apyway, because I nnderstand that 6 has been changed, without a public
7 you'ré -- ? hearing to the neighbors te underatand
] M3, MAROOH: Frustrated. 8 what you people are voting on teday.
9 CHAYRMAN KORGE: 1 understand your 9 This is not righe.
0 frustratjon and your conceérn. 10 MR. FLAMAGAN: Can [ -~
11 H3. NAROOM: That's right. 13} MS, MARCON: 7TL's upconstitutional,
12 CHAIRMAR KORGE: The point is, the 1z in Eact.
13 point iz, the metion is not out of 13 MR. FLANAGAN: <Can I just ask --
14 order. I don't have the power tos kick e MS. MARQOON: It's unconsgitutional.
15 his motion off, when it's been scconded, 15 MR. FLANAGAN: iIn vegatds to --
15 becavuse § may or may not disagree -~ may . )13 CHATAMAYN KORGE: Jeff.
17 or may not agree with it. 5o the 17 ¥R. FLANAGAN: ~-- modifying the
1e motien's in order. We're going to take 8 site plan, procedurally, or uwnder the
13 discussion an the motion, and after the 39 City Code, the applicant is allowed to
20 . diacussion on the motion, we'll take a 20 modify a site plan, I imagine,
21 vote, and the motion will pasz or fail Fal especially because this iz less
22 on its merits. That's the best I can 22 intense -~-
23 do. 23 5. HERNANDERZ: Absolutely.
24 M5, WAROCM: But when 1 -- 24 BR. FLANAGAH: ~-- than the site
25 CHAIBRMAN KORGE: Tt may not be what 25

plan that was adverzised for the

%5 96

b3 hearing? 1 aren't here. The neighbors aren’t here
2 HMS. HERNANDEZ: The intenaity of 2 to discuss it with you.

3 originai application. 7Tt's absolutely 3 MR, FLARAGAM: I'm sorry, iL was

4 within the powets of this -- 4 discussed last meeting 4t Jength --

5 MR. FLANAGAN: And geing to the 5 M5. MAROON: But not thkis plan, not
6 meticn, Robert, if we could alsec 3 this plan.

1 inelude -~ at the last hearing there 7 MR. FLANAGAN: -- their concern

a waz, I think, a decent amount of ] abour the alleyway. And 3o --

2 discussion regarding the alleyway., and 5 MS. MAROOM: You can't change

10 the applicant offered to include a 10 things in midstrmam, I'n sercy.

1 restrictive covenant -- i 11 MR. FLARAGAN: 1t's appropriate as
12 H$. HERWMANDEZ: Right. 12 a condition to the approval --

13 MR. FLANAGAN: -- that would ensure 13 MR, BEHAR: I'l} accept a friendly
14 that the alleyway would remain epen to - 14 amendment.

15 the public -= I mean, it’s uvnder private Ih MR. RIEL: And just for a matter of
16 ewnership, but that it won't be gated, 6 record, the applicant agrees? Just a
1% it won*t be clesed. 1t weuld 17 simple yes or no.

18 effactively secve like a public alley 1§ HR. GARCIA-SERRA: Yes, we revicwed
19 thet we 311 kpow within the Ciny. 19 the properties and went over the new —-—
20 5S¢ [ jnst want to maks sure, 20 righe.

21 because there was 2 lot of cancern from zl CHAIRMAN KORGE: And did the second
z2 the neighbora, and the applicant ayreed H agree with the --

23 te it, that that -- if it*s appropriate 23 MR, FLANAGAH: Yes.

24 to be -- 24 CHALRMAN XORGE: Yes, okay. Thank
25 M5, MARCOMN: But the neighboxs 2% you. Piscussion on this?
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1 M5, KEON: Hay 1 ask a guastion? 1 ia ==
CHAIRMAR KORGE: Yeah, by all 2z MR. BEHAR: No, Par, T wasn't
3 means . 3 referring te the entrance, T was just
4 M5. KEOW: With respect to the 4 refexring to a small portion of the
5 chahges that you are proposing for this, S landscape that appears to be a green
& those are the changes along LeJeune Road & spase, but it's a matter -- all T asked
T that you're -~ that you will move this T was 2 considerarion te leok at that.
f back, bat yew'rs also eliminating the 8 M5. KEON: Because that is the
k) arcade; is that -- is that correct? 9 gntrance to the building -- if that is
10 That's correct, you're omitting the 1) the front setback, you would assume that
31 arcade but you*re¢ going to push it back? 13 that would be the front of the building.
12 MS. RUSS0; That is correct. 1z Is vhat -~ I mean, I would assume that
13 15, KEOK: A1l right. @hen the 13 that -~ I would aasume that that's what
14 zoning -- when they spoke about the 14 it was and you've taken advantage of
15 review of the project and you questioned 15 that setback and moved it closex, yet I
16 what the setback on Leleune was, 1 think 16 think when the architect spoke, he said
17 we Were told that they were able to 17 ko you, when you asked him about chatv --
13 bring it cleser to LeJeune because that i I thought he s3id that that wasn't
19 wag a front setback; is that right? 1% really the entrance to the building,
) 20 ¥5. COHDE: Yes, 20 that the entrange was on the side.
21 H&. KEQH: But yet you’ve alao 23 MS. RUSS0: It is a real entrance.
22z raised the concern about the entrance to 2 It serves as an entrance.
23 this building, that it Soesn’t actually 23 M5. KEON; Tt serves as an
et | act as the entrance to the building, It 24 enlrance --
25 isn't the entrance to the building? It 25 M5, RUS30: Tt sexves as an

a9 00
1 entrance. i site plan, you have to set one as a
2 MS. K&EOH: -=- but Lt's Teally nob 3 front serback, and that's the one that
3 the front of the building; is that 3 iz chosen te be the front setback, T'm
£ right? A4 assuming, LeJeune? That would appear,
5 Ms. RUSS0: Tr'z a focal 3 because 10 that wasn't -+ if that wasn*:
8 entzance -~ & the front, then it would have to be --
7 M35, KEOM: 1 thought that‘s what 7 you would require that it be pushed back il
] you said. 8 the same a2 the sides, right? Tan't
E MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: The k] that --
10 puilding -- there's several entrances to 19 M$. COHNDE: PRight, and the front
il the building, because the building takes 11 setback is determined by the facing ol
12 aver what i3, in essence, a very large 12 the latsz.
13 bleck. 5o there's an entrance from ’ 13 #5. KEOW: The facing.
14 LeJeune, there’'s an entrance from Greco, ) 11 M5, GOMDE: Right.
15 and there's an entrance [rom a future 15 MS. REGH: Okay.
16 city park which will be at the 16 MR. BEHAR: Essentially, what
17 intersection of Grece and Granello. 17 they're doing, Pat, they're self-
ie ¥5. XEoR: FRight. 18 imposing, with this propesal, a setback
19 MR, GELABERT-HAVIA: And there's 192 which is not required. The regquired
20 vehicular antrance irom Granello. 5o 20 setback i3 zero. Thay're proposing to
21 thexe's actually an entrance from every 21 have an eight-foor setback.
22 street that the project facas. 22 MS. KEQH: Mo, 1 undexstand that,
23 H5. KEQH: But then just -- I mean, 23 buz 1 think as a -- as a -~ from =-- if
24 then, because of the site plan and then 24 I, as 2 resident, were looking at
25 with the application of the Code teo the 25 this -~ apd I think that the size of
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1 this project is of grave concern, and I 1 they move it back, becanse T think that
2 did read the tranacxipt, becawse, no, 1 2 the loss of the arcade is a tremendous
3 wasp't hexs, but I did read the 3 loss for the people that use this and
4 transcript, and 1 will agree with yeu, 4 use those sidewalks and everything elss,
5 it probably does nob give you the same k] and yes, I think it should go back, I
& flaver in reading it as you would have & don't think we should lsesze the arcade,
7 if you were here and participated in ir, 1 and I think that the concern, ths point
& but I did read it, and J did read the 3 that was brought up that when we vascate
a documents that came with it, but -- and 9 an alley you have a parce) of land that
io the thing that concerned me was btruly -- 10 people arep't paying taxes on ard now
i1 was the =ize of it, and particularly 11 you @do -- 1711 Lell you that there are a
12 this on LeJeune Road, and wendered, you 12 lot of people ip thiz community that
13 Xnow, a5 long as -- you know, when you 13 would prefer not to pay taxes and
14 have -~ when it fronts on something and 14 maintain their publie space. They don't
15 the rationale for that setback baing 15 mind giving up that tax dollar, mot far
i6 different from side zetbacks is becaunc ip one minute, as long as they can maintain
17 it is your entry, it :5 forwsrd, it is 17 their public¢ space and their alleys and
18 where you face, it is ail thoses reasons, b all of those other things,
19 ang yet, you know, that isn't the case 19 S0 I -- L -~ and like Ms. Maroon
20 - with this. J¥t's -- it's -- that isn't 20 sald, 1 really was very trouvbled with my
21 the case. Every side of this is really 21 being able te wete on this project,
22 the frent of this building. Tt appears 2 because I wasn't here for that public
23 that every side is the front. Z3 hearing, but -~ anpd nothing 1've heard
24 S0 that doesn't de anything for the 24 has made me feel more comforcable that
25 concerns that I have about that, ewven if 25

the size of this project doesn't -~ is

103 104
b3 net morg -- more than 1 think woulsd be a )3 Ms. RUSS0: The pack will be biggex
2 good thing for the City to be here. 4 than the lot, than the land swap, but
3 S0, you Knew, T'm s5£ill troubled 3 that is befause the City has regueated a
4 whethep I abstain, because ] wasn't here i reconfiguracion of the Greco-Granelle
5 for it, or I just say no. 5 intersection that wil] enlarge the park
6 MR. RIZENB3TAT: <Couwld ! just ask a & arca, but it will be public right-of-

1 nquestion, maybe, to ity Staff? 7 way, and the park will be public, but

4 One thing -~ this is not indicative 8 the actual land swap is square foot by
2 of whether I agree or don'i agxee with 9 aquare foor.

190 the motien, dut I think that vou shouid 10 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Javier, do you

i1 include, also, in the motienm -- 1 don't 1L have any comments, any guestions?

iz know if we need to, az far as the land 12 MR, SALMAN: Hy comment is that --
13 swapping for a park. I don't know if 11 it addresses cthe concern of the Board of
14 that has to bs anywhere in ours. - Architects reviaw. Although Lhe change
15 And then my other guestion would 135 is substantial from a square Foorage

16 Be, as Lax as the park and the zwapping 15 point of view and from a massing peint
17 of iand, is the square fostage that's 17 of view, in my opinion, the

18 being swapped the same® 1z one greater, 18 architectural elevation has been

15 one amaller? 13 presexved and it is -- from ap

20 MS. RUSS0:  The land swap is 20 elevational point of view, will be

21 identical in terms of square footagae. 21 tdentical in thet alchough the setbacks
2z MR, AIZERSTAT: Thank you. 22 have been reduced a little bit within

23 H5, RUSS0: TJTr's sguara [oot for 23 the building, the impositien of the

2% square foot. 24 building on tha street addxesses all the
25 MR. AIZENSTAT: Thank you. 25 concerns that T have with reqards to
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1 this preject. 1 hard for me to judge, from the picturxe,
2 The reintroduction of green and 2 the differences. I can see some of the
3 green surface area in front of the 3 differences. 1'm really like sitting on
4 building between LeJeune Road and the 4 the fence on this one, mainly because of
5 building will go a long way to bringing 5 the massive size of the structure at
6 back the building in line with the & that location. I mean, J -~ I‘m -=- It's
T surrounding proposed Structure. 7 a coin tess for me. The fact that
8 This section ¢f bedesune iz -- is an ] you'll move it back moves me a little
9 area that ia in transition. We are in 9 Bit. I was going te vote datinicely no.
10 an overlay gdistrict. The intent of that 10 1 mean, there was no question in my
13 overlay district {5 Lo promobe 2 certain 1 mind, because it was Just -~ not only
12 level of density, which the Ledeuns 12 too wmassive, but too close ts the
13 right-cf-way has to separate betwaen the i3 street.  You'wve moved that back andg
14 remnants of single-family behing 14 you've addressed some of the other
15 commercial and these properties. 15 cencerns regarding green space., I stall
16 How, you've exercised your right to 16 have the concerns that Pat expressed
17 not build as much as you wanted to or 17 about the -- what do they call thac»
18 you counld, and I thirk that that 15 a 18 MS. KEON: The azrcade.
19 rneighborly issue and 1 think that given 1% CHATRMAN KORGE: The arcads, and I

N 28 the fact that you're geing to allow the 20 don’t knew if 1o3ing that arcade costs
21 alieyway to be and remain, f[or all 21 you poinks on the Mediterrancan
22 intents angd purposes, public, Yyou'un 22 Ordinance such that Yew would loze that,
23 addreased all of my concarns. 23 but that's what causes a lot of the
24 CHAIRMAN KORGE: 1 still have some 24 massing to begin with, which 3= kot The
25 concerns about the massing, ang it's 25

fault of the developer;: that's the faut
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1 of the Mediterranean Ordinance, by -- 1 separate building that would take the
2 MS. RUSS5Q: Well, and alse the Mzb, 2 remainder of the block as a triangle,

which the purpose of the MXP is to 3 and the square footage would be very --
4 internalize, and when you internalize 4 Just & Fittle bit less than the sjquare
5 your service, when you internalize the 5 footage being proposed new, and the
6 alley -- In essence, the idea of the MXD & height would be identical, with 75 [eet,
7 was to create interesting, [riendly, il or 17 on Ledeuwne and a hundred foetr for
8 usable straets on all sides of a k] the rest of the black.
9 building and have the ugly stuf( hidden 3 50 what we're heze -- and 1 thipk
10 inside, which is what we've donc, and 10 what's being lost is that Lhe MYD. when
il the alley that we're giving, or the 11 your go through the HMXD, which if we went
12 easement, whatever machonism the Civy 12 the other way -- tha City benefits from
13 Altorney determines to be the beat o 3 the Strectscape Master Plan, which if we
14 effectuate the public access through the 14 were Lo build the other way, thare would
15 alley, is twice the size of the alley i5 not be an implementation of a
16 that it has now. 16 Streetscape Master Plan.
17 And I think what's also being lost 17 In addition, one of the vonditions
18 & litkle bit is that this site is 18 that staff has put in is an
19 developable, with only Board of 19 implementation of the Stkeetscape Haster
2Q Architents review. IY would ba a 20 Flan on property that deesn't evon ahut
21 different preject. We've shown some 21 our property, that isn’t even across the
22 examples of it, not that -- what it 22 streat from our property, but it's
23 would be, but it would be & building on 23 acress from Gables Engineceriag, from the
24 the south side of the park -- I meEan, on 24 point where our property ends all the
25 the south side of the surface lot, and a 25

way to Popce Circle and on the other
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1 side.
z There will alse be an entire

repaving of the street, which would not

q occur if this were to be built 23 of

5 xight. There will be a public park

& which will be maintained in perpetuity

7 at the expensa -~ 50 1 think what's

2 being lost hexre, teo, is that a building
ol wery close to this mass, which would

18 Jook identical to the naked eye, to the

11 untrained cye, «an be built on this site

12 in 2 aslightly different configurztion,

13 which will leave a hole on Ledaune Road

14 and will be built out to the other end.

%3 At tha end cof the day, it's a

133 balancing act as toe whetbher or not this

17 projest is bringing to the neighborhood

18 benafits thar exceed the fetriments to

139 the community, because the zoning is

o I there to do this, okay?

a3 hnd wWith respect to the alley

2z vacation, under the new Code, the

23 criteria for vacating an alley has been

24 met. You know, the criteria for

25 vacating an alley has been changed under

w N

-

P L

15
16
1T
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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the new Cade. and it’s whether or not
there's specific plans that the City has

for the use of that property, whether

-

T

meats the Comprehensive Plan, whether it

meets the Zoning Plan, and whether or

not it*s a necessary pect and whether ox
not what the alley'sz purposea are
served, are being served by the new
preject. And {f the MXD wants you ko
internalize, then by vacating the alley,
allowing public access and internalizing
all yeur service uses, you're
accomplishing that,

5o 1 think this project tries to do
what's best for everyone that’s
concerned, in view of what's allowed
undey the Code, and is trying to give
the most beavtiful face to ewverything
surreonding it and offer the public &
banef{it, as well.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Okay.

H5. LISA MARDON: May I take a
minute?

CHRIRMAR KORGE: Any further

discussion?

111
i HR. LIZENSTAT: Yeah.
2 MS. LISA MARGON: May I say
3 something?
q MR. AIZENSTAT: The way I aes it
9 in, while T do feec] that in this
& neighbarhooed a mixed-use project is
? needed and it is correct ~- 1 also feel
8 that thia neighborhood does need a park.
b which it does not have, for the
10 davelopmént that is going on, seo 1 faver
11 that. T just --
12 M5. BOLTOR: What's the amount of
13 the pagk?
14 MR. AIZBHSTAT: Flease let me
i finish.
15 M5, BOLTOM: What's the size of the
17 parh?
18 HR. AIZEHSTAT: While I disagree
19 with what Lauca said, that -- with the
20 fact that this brings a benefit to the
21 neighborhood -- from what I've heard
22 from the neighbors, they're actually in
23 disagreement. I think the preject, the
24 size and thr massing, iz very big.
25 While I agree that a project of a

P

23
24
25
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mixed-use should go in that area, 1
think the project which ia presented
today, te me, is just teo large for
where it is. 1 }ust want you to know
that feeling. I don’t disagree with the
preject. 1 think it needs it. T think
the swapping between the park and the
parking let, I think that's good. All
that is great, snd you're creating an
open park.

I don't have a problem, myseif,
with the aliey, becavse of the fact that
whether yoo have an alley that goes
straight or you have an alley that
zigzags, as long as you meet Fire Code
for the fire trucks, as long as it's
open 24 hours, I'm fine with it, plus
rhe fact that the property owner is
paying taxes on it, which 15 2 benefit
Lo the City, 1 like that even better as
a resident. So, in that way, I don't
have a problem.

Where I do have » problem, I just
think that the entire structure is just

very massive.
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CHATRMAN KORGE: Pat, do vou have
anything else?

¥3. XKEOW: 1 wanted to ask the
architect again, you belisve that your
project couldn't be built by -- if you
maintain the arcade and pushed it back,
toe? You sald you would give up too
much space to do that?

HR. GELABERT-HAVIA: Ho --

MS. REOM: Iz that what you zaid?

MR. GELARERT-HAVIA: No., The ==
when we did Village of Merrick park, I
think we gdid a lot of geod things and we
gid a lot of right things, but 1 can
tell you one thing that we did wrong,
and that was -- and this was sowmething
that the Rouse Company, which 1s no
longer in existence, was a specialist
in, which wWas retail. And when we did
the howsing in Village of Bareick Park,
the depth of that retail iz only 35
feet. This was done against the Lbatter
judgment of the Rouse Company, but they

neaded to do it because the original DRI

said that there was going to be retarl

o o

&
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all around it. They alse -- We tried to
put the parking inside. That depth dees
not werk, and if you go to Village of
Herrick Park, you will notice that
almost all those stores are vacant.

They don't work.

One of the things that we tried to
do here, as Laura said before, is, we've
internalized all the parking, s¢ that
this building that we're talking about
is actually & liser, so that you don't
see the parking.

We put all the services inside, and
we have also created and we've worked --
the ownex has had o separate broker that
just does xetail, to make szure that
those ztores are not empty, Lhat those
aroxes axe places that they will have a
use for.

If we cut 19 feet from chose
stores, they will not werk, and what we
will bave is another Village of Merrick
Park housing project wirh retail around

it that will be open.

Again, this 15 someching rhar we

= N
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actually discussed with the Beard of
Architects, should we have the arcade,
ang we sald to them, *Do you want the
arcade or do you wani the additional
setback?”"  And we went back and farth,
and at the end of the day, they said,
"Okay, We want the arcade.*

But from the szntiment of the Board
hexe, it aeems that you'd rathoer have
the setback, rather than the arcada, and
again, we've discussed it with the
owner, and we said, "Okay, finn, we
won't have the arcade."

M5. KEOR: And there's no way to be
able to achieve both --

MR, GELABERT-MAVIA: FHo

KS. KEGH: ~- some sort of
additional setback from what it is now
and Lo preserve the arcade?

MR. BEHAR: Jdeally, we would have hoth.

ME. GELABERT-NAVIA: Ideally --
ideally, we would have both, but this
site, even though it locks big and all

that, it*s triangular.

K$. KECH: Uh-huh.

20
21
22
23
24
23
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MR. GELREERT-NAVIA: 1I5's wery,
very difficult, and has been very, very
difficult te try te do 4ll these things,
5o -~

MR. BEHAR: What is the depth of
ERose retail spaces now, the way you --
the way it was originally --

MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: They're about
80 fcet.

UNIDENTIFIEDR MaH: 45,

KR. ATZENSTAT: What?

URIDENTIFIED HAN: 45

HR. GELABERT-NAVIMA: 45,

MR. BEHAR: 45 with the -- with
this proposal?

HR. GELABERT~HAVIA: With that,
ir's 45. So, if we cur 1t, we're at 3%
and we'ra back to HMerrick Park, and the
owner, you kmow, 53id that they won't do
it, becausi they're nol going to havae, I
you knoW, the ground floor enpty.

M5. KEON: I'm sorry, with the
secback that you have proposed now o
move it back, the retail space is what

depth?
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1 MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: Mo, it remains 2 sitvation.

2 at 45, In Village of Merrick Fark, in the
3 M3. KEOK: At 457 3 office building, there is ne arcade, but
4 MR. GELABERT-HAVIA: The problem 4 actually, except for The Palm, which

5 15, if we pnt the arcade beyond that, 5 went black neow, zll the other retail

6 then 1t becomas 35. 3 spaces are rented. And at the end of
T MS. RUS50: You have to take the 7 the day, I think what you want is the
e arcade off of the front of that. 8 life there. You want a store that is
9 MS. KEON: Right, and there's not a a3 vinble.

10 way -- I mean, I'll ask you as an 14 Personally, we Would ~- you know,
11 arehitect. There's not a way to figure 11 that's why we put the arcade in the

1z oul between all of that space, a way to 12 Eirsk place, but ysu alse have Lo think
13 accomplish some setback and maintain 13 how many pecple are going te walk down
14 some arcade? 14 LeJeune Read.

1% HR. BEKAR: Pat, c¢ff the top of my 15 M5. KEOH: T jast -- you know, 1
15 head, ne. You have te 2it down and -- 16 have a very strong feeling that that
17 M5. KEGM: You would have to come 17 arcade affests the streer cxperience,
18 back and take a icok at it and maybe 18 and 1 think that's what we all have

13 redo it; ia that right? 19 tried so hard to So with the new Zening
20 MR. ATZEHSTAT: You'd have to redo 20 Code and with se many of the things

21 the project. 21 we've done, is te really affect the

2z ¥R, GELABERT-HAVIA: Well, we 22 street experience. I think that

23 have -~ we have, abvicusaly -- we've been 23 teally -~ that makes such a difference.
24 doing this for about a year and a half, 24 MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: We feel -- I
5 ang it simply -~ ik's an either/or 25

mean, again, it’s an eitherfor. If you

119 120
1 go te the Colonnade, the arcade goes all 1 MR. BEMAR: That's corzeck.
2 the way to the street. If you go to the 2 CHAIRMAN KORGE: I thare any
3 new Bacardi building, it goes -~ alsoc on 3 further discussion?
4 LeJeung == it goes all the way to the 4 Wonld youw cali the roll, please?
9 street. & M. MENENDEZ: Robert Behar?
g I mentioned it before, and I ~- not 6 HR. BEHAR: Yes.
2 all the pneighboxs agrend with me -~ inp 7 HS. MENENDEZ: Jeff Flanagan?
8 Paris, the arcades go all the way to the 8 HR. FLAHAGAN: &Let me just put on
9 street. But at this peint, the owner the record a real quick comment. It is
i0 has s5aid, "We need to move OR, 50 stop 10 a bit of a massive project. 1 do have
11 arguing that point.” 1l that concern, but 1 do appreciate that
1 %3 50, if it is your preference to 1z they -- the applicant has come back, has
13 move it back, we'll move it back. 13 agreed to step it back eight feet, has
14 CHATRMAN KORGE: Any further 14 shaved off the corner on the south side
15 discussion on the morion? 15 a Jitrle bic -- T think it's a bit of a
16 MR. RIEL: Just a peint of 16 minoxy concession on that one, but 1
17 clarification. 1 want to make sure the 17 appietiate that it's done -- and I'm
18 moticn included it was appreval for a e cognizant of the fact that they could
19 mixed-use site plan and alse vacation of 19 butld a similar ovr 1 think even larger
20 the public alleyway. 20 project uvnder the Code, as of right. It
23 KR. BEHAR: Yes. 21 seems as though what they're coming in
22 CHAYRMAN KORGE: Yes, T understood 22 for today iz actually lass than what
23 it to be approval of the entire project, 23 they're entitled Lo ¢ome in with.
24 subject to the various conditions that 24 It's an interesting architectural
25 have been mentioned previonsly. 25 getail. 1 appraciate the effort that's
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1 gone into it. I was torn, coming in 1 HR. AIZENSTAT: While I feel Lhat
2 tenight, but the concessions that vere 2 the project, s mixed-use preject, is
3 dene, and I think roally stepping it 3 what shguld Belong there, and as T
& back, has helped to change my mind to 4 stated before, i feel that the park is a
5 vote yes on it. 5 pius, I do feel that Lhe massing and the
[ M5, MEMENDEZ: Pat Neon® 6 size of the praject s quite large, and
T M5. KEQN: No. 7 that's why I would 39y no.
3 MS. MENENDEZ: Javier Salman? 8 H3. HEREMDEZ: Tom Korge?
9 MR, SALMAN: I would beq the Q CHATRMAN EORGE: 1°'11 agree with
el applicant to look at the possible 10 the nos. Jt's a close one for me, and I
11 exploration of reiptroduction of that 11 have some hesitation #bout voting na,
1z arcade for that sectien of LeJeune. You 1z because possinly, By right, they counld
13 have an arcade al} the WAy areund the 13 build a similar massive proeject -
14 burilding, and the affocted avrea for 4 MR. OSALMAN.  As of righr _
15 that limit is fairly Jimined thaz yau 15 CHAIRHAN KORGE: And that woulc
16 would briag back down to 35 Eeet, a0 1 16 probably be less advantageous te the
17 would strongly suggest that you look at 17 neighborhosd. 1 mean, this is Just a --
18 that as a possibilivy. 14 it's a coin toss for me, ber 1'm going
19 The less of square footage is not 19 te have £o go no on this, f{or the
' 29 horrible, it's not thal substantial, andg 20 fEa5ONs that were axpressed. lt's just
23 It doesn't have to be the fuil 1p feer 21 a close call,
22 on this elevation, it could he something 27 MR. RIEL: Just for g matter of the
23 less. But notwithatanding, 1 ;m Jeing to 23 record, so the vore ts thiee-three.
24 99 ahead and vote Yes on it 24 That's considered a no recomandat jon.
25 M5. MEMENDEZ: Eib: Aizeastar? 25 That recommondaticn wiil g% forward to
M
123 124
1 the City Commission on Jarvary 13th, 1 {Thereupon, there was o recess,
2 2009. 2 during which Mz. Behar lef: the
3 HS. RUSSO:  Thank you very much. 3 meeting. )
4 M5, KEOM: S0 the record will show 4 CHAIRMAN KORGE: He're teady.  Call
5 the concerns over the arcade? 5 the meeting back to srder.
& HR. RIEL: We provide a verbarim 6 The next item on the 44¢nda 15 Ttem
7 tocord to the Commission. T Humber &, proposed Zoning Code Laxc
-3 M5. KEOH: Thank You. & amendment pursuant to 4 proposed
9 MR, RIEL: Can we take a Eyve- £ 3ertlement agreement witk Fernando
10 minute break? 10 ¥encye angd Almeria Row, LLC, reprosented
1 MR. SALMAH: Surc. i1 by Tew Cardenas, LL®.
12 CHATRMAR KORGE: Ye've 12 llow ate we proceecing with
i3 got something left? 13 pxcsenti_ng This™
14 HMR. RIEL: Yes, 11 MR_A.RZ(EL: I believe the Cavy
15 CHRIRMAN KORGE: ¢h, yes, we've got 15 ALLOtRey wanted te make a coupie
16 the settlement. e Gemments, and then L'I] give a brief
17 HR. RIBL: €an we take a 17 _"pxesenza:ien.
ig five-minute break? 18 K CHAIRMAN KDRGE: 1Liz?
19 CHATRMAN KORGE: Five? We'll have MS5. HERNANDEZ: This applrcation
z0 2 five-minute -- we'll be back here in £OMes Lo you a5 a resmit of a Berg J.
23 five minutes, Harris claim thar was filag by the
22 ftem Bumber & §s next on cur applicant. The City has -- ¥y office is
23 agenda. taking no pesition with Tegacd o
2% MR. BEHAR: Mr. Chaitman, [ bave to whether or nol the applrcant can
25 excuse myself. ecessfully win on the mecits of their
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Atteobment "c‘
SALOMON, KANNER, DAMIAN & RODRIGUEZ, P.A. i

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
2550 BRICKELL BAY VIEW CENTRE
50 5.W. 8th Street
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33130

Telephore {305} 379-1681
Telecopy {305) 374-1719
E-mail: vdamian(@skdriaw.com

December 5, 2008

L.
VCIA EMAIL chernandez@coralgables.com
Elizabeth M. Hernandez

City Attorney

City of Coral Gables

.City Hall

405 Biltmore Way, 1% Floor

Coral Gables, F1 33134

Re: DYL Application Public Hearing
Application No. 06-08-070P

Dear Ms. Hernandez:

The Application of DYL respecting its plans for a mixed use development has been
set for public hearing on December 10, 2008. The Coral Gables Charter and Cede require
that public hearings be appropriately advertised and that mailed notices go to affected
residents within the designated perimeter and that the property be posted. We have
checked for public advertising and posting and none has taken place. The residents of the
affected area have not received mailed notices. 1 have checked the Code and 1 find no
exception for the public notice requirements for public hearings which are continued. [f
there is not a specific exemption then a public hearing must have such publication, notice
and posting.

It is requested that this hearing be continued to another date after the Christmas
holidays and that the hearing be properly advertised, noticed and posted. If this hearing
should go forth without appropriate advertisement, notice and posting, then whatever the
outcome, the hearing procedure will be challenged on appeal by one party or the other. It
would be a terrible waste of the Boards time, the staff’s time, the applicant and the public if
this hearing is not cancelled and reset.

My client made this request upon Mr. Riel and he said that you should be the person
to make that decision.

A copy of this letter is also sent to Mr. Korge-, the Chairman of the Planning and
Zoning Board.



Elizabeth M. Hernandez
December 5, 2008
Page 2

Please respond as soon as possible so that we will know what action to take.

Yours very truly,
bc\u,é\«};uw &
Vincent E. Damian, Jr.
VED/rrs
cc: Eric Riel, Director, Planning (via email, eriel@coralgables.com)
Tom Korge, Chairperson, Planning and Zoning Board (via mail)
Laura Russo, Esq. (via email, laura@russobaker.com)
Client (via U.S. Mail)

T\ maroony 087616-Block 16\ Letlers {0 City\ Hernaadez 12-05-08.doc



Attachment MD:;

Greenberg
Traurig

Mari¢ J. Garcia-Serra

Tel. {305} 579-0837

Fax (305} 961-5837
garcia-serram@gtiaw.com

December 5, 2008

Elizabeth Hernandez, Esq.
City Attorney

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, FL. 33134

Re: DYL/ Planning Department Application No. 06-08-07P / Response to Mr.
Vincent Damian's Letter of December 5, 2008

Dear Ms. Hernandez:

We are in receipt of a letter which was delivered to you and dated today from Mr.
Vincent Damian, counsel to Ms. Shirley Maroon, regarding the above referenced project. In
that letter, Mr. Damian asserts that the continuation of the Planning and Zoning Board’s
discussion of the above referenced application requires the mailing of another courtesy notice
to neighboring properties and the re-posting of a notice on the subject property. Mr, Damian
also requests that this matter be scheduled for another meeting of the Planning and Zoning
Board “after the Christmas holidays”. For the reasons stated below, we disagree with Mr.
Damian’s assertions and his recommended course of action.

The public hearing portion of this quasi judicial matter was already opened, conducted,
and closed at the November 12, 2008, meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board. As the
attached excerpts of the verbatim transcript of the November Planning and Zoning Board
indicate, the Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Board had closed the public hearing, the
Applicant had concluded its rebuttal, and the Board was well into its discussion of the
application when the meeting was adjourned at 9pm in compliance with the City’s rules of
procedure. Robert’s Rules of Order specifically provides that

“the effect of an adjournment on a pending motion or an
uncompleted order of business...When the adjournment closes
the session in an assembly having its next regular business
session within a quarterly time interval and having no members
whose term of membership expire before the next regular
session...” is that, “The complete order of business is followed at
the next regular session. If a question was pending’at the time of
adjowrnment, it is taken up as the first item under unfinished
business...resuming the question at exactly where it was
previously interrupted.” (copy attached). '

MIA 180338037v1 December 5, 2008

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | Attorneys at Law | 1221 Brickell Avenue | Miami, Fl. 33131 | Tel 305.579.0500 | Fax 305.579.0717 } www gllaw.com



Elizabeth Hernandez, Esq.
December 5, 2008
Page 2 '

In compliance with this rule, the Planning Department staff has listed the subject
application as “Old Business” on the December 10" agenda of the Planning and Zoning Board.
Since the Board will resume its discussion of this matter at the point where it was previously
interrupted, which is after the closing of the public hearing, there is no need to send or post
notices of a public hearing which has already taken place. At the December 10" meeting, the
BRoard will conclude its discussion and entertain Board member’s motions as to what the
Board’s recommendation should be. The members of the public who participated in the
November 12" public hearing were already on notice that the public bearing had been closed
and that the Board’s discussion would be concluded at the December 10™ meeting.

Mr. Damian’s claim that public hearing notices are required for the conclusion of the
Board’s discussion is not supported by fact, law, or the rules of procedure. We respectfully
submit that Mr. Damian’s request that this matter be continued to a later meeting of the
Planning and Zoning Board is inappropriate, unnecessary, inconsistent with the applicable law,
rules of procedure, and past City policy and practice and should not be granted. If you would
like to discuss this issue further, please contact me at 305-579-0837. Thank you for your
attention to this matter. :

Best regards, o
Mario J. Garcia-Serra -
cc: Mr. Eric Riel, Planning Director

Vincent Damian, ¥sq.

Laura Russo, Esqg.
Clifford A. Schulman, Esq.

MIA 180338037v1 December 5, 2008

Greenberg Yraurig, P.A.
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DATFE

MIAMI DAILY BUSINESS REVIEW

Published Daily except Saturday, Sunday and
Legal Holidays
Miami, Miami-Dade County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY GF MEAMI-DADE:

Belore the undersigned authority personally appeared
SOOKIE WHLLIAMS, who on cath 332(155 that heyorps%e is the
VICE PRESIDENT , Legal Notices of the Miami Daily Business
Review #/k/a Miami Review, a daily (except Saturday, Sunday
ind L_ega_l Holidays) newspaper, published at Miamt in Miami-Dade
Loy -lorida; that the gttached copy of advertisement,
being a Legal Advertisement of Notice in the matter of

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF THE CITY OF CORAL
GABLES - PUBLIC HEARING - DECEMBER 10, 2008

in the XXXX Court,
was published in said newspaper in the issues of

11/25/2008

Aﬁiapt further says that the said Miami Daily Business

Review is a newspaper published at Miami in said Miami-Dade
Coumy, Florida and thal the said newspaper has

here:korore veen continuously published in said Miami-Dade County
Florida. each day (except Saturday, Sunday and Legal Holidays) '
and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post
oﬁi_ce in Miami in said Miami-Dade County, Florida, for a

period of one year next preceding the first publication of the
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he or
she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation
any dlsc_ount, ratrate, commission or refund for the purpose

of secujing this advertisement for pubtication in the said

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

25  day Gf NOVEMBER ,AD. 2008

/

(SEAL)

SOOKIE: WILLIAMS personally known to me

AY # " - 2
“?\* 04% ‘Npla.;e 6Bl Shie o Fionda
: . Meronwa Perez

] %;_ ‘.1.5 .':Iy Commission DUB19771 >
or 1o mxowes D03/2017 -

R W

HTiAL S

KOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

terested persons are hereby nolified that the Planning and Zaning

d of the City of Coral Gables, Florida, witl conduct the foliowing
blic hearing al its meeting scheduled for Wednesday, December 10, )
. Gily Commission Chambers, Gty Hall, 405 Biltmore Way, Coral
ibles, Morida, commencing al 6:00 p.m.

blic Hearing ftem{s} — Planning and Zoning Board

2ld Business:

.. Application No. 06-08-070-P. Mixed-Use (MXD) Site Plan

Review and Yacation of Public Alleyway. Planning and Zoning

Board review of a development proposal which includes two (2)

separate applications for the proposed project referred io as

“DYL Merrick MXD™ on property legally described as alt of Block 16,

Industriai Section (4601 teleune Road), bounded by Leléune

" Road, Greco Avenue and Granelio Avenue, Coral Gables, Florida,

as follows:

1} Mixed use {(MXD) sile plan review for the proposed mixed use
project.

2) Vacation of public alieyway.

2. Proposed Zoning Code Text Amendment pursuant to a
Proposed Settlement Agreement with Fernando Menoyo and
Almeria Row, LLC, represented by Tew Cardenas, LLP.

Zoning Code Text Amendment — Appendix A, Site Specific
Zoning Regulations. An Crdinance of the Cily of Coral Gables
amending the text of the Official Zoning Code, Appendix A, Site
Specific Zoning Regulations providing for changes to the alipwable
townhouse building height for specific properties from 35 to 45 {eet
pursuant {o a City of Coral Gables City Caommission Settlement
Agresment; providing for repeal, providing severability, providing for
codification thereof, and providing for an effective date.

3. Zoming Code Text Amendment — Article 5, Division 16,
“Raofs", and Article 8, "Definitioris™. An Ordinance of the City of
Coral Gables amending the text of the Official Zoning Code, Article
5. Division 18, providing for clarification of the permitied roofing
material of copper roofs, and Asticle 8, providing for a definition of
*copper,” providing for repeal, providing severability, providing for
codification thereof, and providing for an effective date.

New Business:

4. Zoning Code Text Amendment - Article 2, Division 7,
© »Administrative Decision Makers and  Enforcement
ficers"”. An Ordinance of the City of Coral Gables amending the
:Zoning Code, Aricle 2, "Decision Making and Administrative
- Bodies®, Section 2-702, entitled “City Atforney”, to
provide the proper procedures 1o follow {o review rulings of the City
Attarney; and providing for severability, repealer, cadification, and

an effective date.

5, Zoning Code Text Amendment — Article 8, "Definitions”. An

Ordinance of the City of Corat Gables amending the Zoning (_)oda,

Article 8, entitied "Definitions™ to amend the definition of "Fgmlly" to’
. reflect the appropriate constitutional reguirements; and providing for

severabilily, repeaier, cadification, and an effective date.

;6. Zoning Code Text Amendment - Article 5, Division ‘_l9,

Y "Signs”. An Ordinance of the City of Cor_al (éabies‘amendlng
Zoning Code Articie 5, Division 19, entilled "Signs”, Sgctlcm 5—1.9‘09.
"Campaign", by providing for the aliowance of'campangn oc ‘pohtxcat
signs in residential districts, providing mg size of campaign gmd
political signs in residential districts, providing fo_r the k{finglh of time
campaign or political signs are- allowed in lhe_ _Csly_“of Coral G_abies
following elections; and, Afticle 8, “Defnnuu_ms . by addlr_\gl a
definition for "potilical signs” and "campaign signs", and providing
for severabilily, repealer, codification, and an effecive date. :



<7. Zoning Code Text Amendment — Articie 2, Division 5, "Historic
Preservation Board”. An Ordinance of the City of Coral Gables
amending Zoning Code Article 2, Division 5, “Hisloric Preservation
Board™, Section 2-502, entitied “Membership; Terms; Vacancies;
Removal®, o amend the currenl membership 1o require two
archilects on the Historic Preservation Board; and providing for
.severability, repealer, codification, and an effective date.

. Zoning Code Text Amendment — Acticle 5, Division 8, "Docks,
" Wharves, Mooring Piles and Watercraft Moorings”™. An
“Ordinance of the City of Coral Gables amending Zoning Code Article
%, Division 8, Section 5-805, entitled "Davits, watercraft lifis and
floaling watercraft lifis", 1o amend the number of davits permitted on

a properly; and providing for severability, repealer, codification, and
an effective dale.

Discussion:

--Comprehensive Land Use Plan "Evaluation and Appraisal
Report {(EAR) Based Amendments™ (Update of Comprehensive
Land Use Plan pursuant to the Department of Community
‘Affairs comments on the EAR). An Ordinance of the City of Coral
Gables amending the text of the Gity's Comprehensive Land Use
Plan {CLUP) pursuant to the findings and recommendations of the
City's adopted 20086 Evaluation and Appraisat Report {EAR} and
‘Slale of Florida growth management statutes and requirements,
providing for repeat, providing severability, providing for codification
. thereof, and providing for an effeclive date.
{This is an introduction and discussion of update to the CLUP;

a recommendation for approval is not being sought at this
time.)

F

10, .Adjournment.

Planning Department
City of Coral Gables
Eric Riet, Jr.

Next Meeting: January 14, 2009, 6:00 p.m.

Al meetings are telecast five on Channel 77.

ny. person, who acls as a Jobbyist pursuant to the City of Coral Gables

inance No. 2006-11, must cegister with City of Clerk, prior to
gaging in lobbying activities before Cily Staff, Boards, Commiitees
dior the City Commission. A copy of the Ordinance is available in the
ice of the City Clerk, City Hail.

#Af-a%person decides to appeal any decision made by a Board/Commitiee
“With respect to any mattér considered al a meeting or hearing, that
‘person wili need 1o ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is
‘ade, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the
‘appeal is to be based (F.8. 286.0105).

¢opy of the Planning Department stafl reposts for each item will be
ailabte for review in the Planning Department office the Friday before

Hie-meeling as weil 25 on the Planning Depariment's web page at www.
“Eoralgables.com.

Any person requiring special accommodations for padicipation in the
‘meeting should call Walter Carlson, Assistant Planning Director (305}
4B0-5213, no less than three working days prior Lo the meeting.

14125 08-3-241/1126102M
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Attachment ﬂe n

“DYL Merrick MXD”

Mixed Use (MXD) Site Plan Review
and Vacation of Public Alleyway

10.08.08 PZB Meeting 1

Background

= Project located in Industrial District, 1 block south
of Village of Merrick Park.

s Property zoned “C”, Commercial along LeJeune
Road and “I", Industrial along Granello and Greco
Avenues.

m Within Mixed Use Overlay (MXD) District.
m Project site is 2.3 acres in size.
m Public alleyway bisects block from north to south.

m Site occupied by low-rise commercial buildings
and surface parking.

10.08.08 PZB Meeting 2




Land use designations

s “Commercial Low-
Rise Intensity”

m Along Ledeune Road
1 = “Industrial Use”

m Along Granello and
Greco Avenues

10.08.08 PZB Meeting 3

MXD overlay districts
e

= = “North Industrial MXD
: District”

n *South Industrial MXD
District”

10.08.08 PZB Meating 4




Proposed project

» Mixed-use (MXD) project consisting primarily of
office use (187,000 SF), retail and restaurant
uses (42,000 SF) and 42 residential units.

m Maximum 3.5 FAR is permitted — 3.35 FAR

m 1,081 parking spaces are required and 1,083
spaces are provided (not including 34 public
replacement parking spaces for a total 1,117
parking spaces).

= Proposed public park is not a part of the MXD

site plan review.

10.08.08 PZ8 Meeling

Project height

Permitted by Permitted by Proposed DYL Merrick
Comprehensive Plan MXD Overlay District Project
“Commercial Low-Rise ‘Commercial Low-Rise “Commercial Low-Rise
Intensity” Intensity” Intensity”
¢ § sfories* » No max. stories » § stories
« Max. 77 feet e Max. 77 fest » 77 feet

+ +25 feet architeciural
features

+ +25 feet architectural
features

+ +15 feet architecturai
features

“Industrial Use”
+ 8 stories*
+ Max, 99 feet
+ +25 feet architectural
features

“Industrial Use”
+ No max. sfories
¢ Max. 100 feet
« +25 feet architeciural
features

“Industrial Use”
» § stories
» 99 feet
» +25 feet architectural
features

*with Mediterranean design bonuses

10.08.08 PZ8B Meeling




MXD objectives

Current MXD provisions originally adopted in
2004, and revised in 2006 with Zoning Code
rewrite, are intended to:

» Promote unified “planned” developments.
» Encourage public realm improvements.
m Utilize physical characteristics of the site.

» Create diversity of uses and a “walk-able”
pedestrian environment.

= Promote public transit.
= Strong emphasis on Med. architectural design.

10.08.08 PZB Meeting 7

—

Issues and analysis

Detailed analysis and discussion of the following
issues are provided in Staff's report (page
numbers indicated):

. Compliance with the Zoning Code (page 7).

Mixed Use District (MXD) purpose and
objectives (page 7).

Site plan review criteria (pages 8-10).

Street and alley vacation requirements
(pages 10-12).

10.08.08 PZB Meeting 8




Issues and analysis

5. City Commission identified issues

(pages 12-14).
Traffic study (pages 14-15).
Proposed public City park (page 15).
Concurrency management analysis (page 15).
Public school concurrency review (page 15).
Attainable housing (pages 15-16).

Compliance with Comprehensive Plan
goals, objectives and policies (pages 16-20).

© oo ~NO

—d e
O

10.08.08 PZB Meeting g

Findings of fact

» Consistent with Comprehensive Plan’s goals,
objectives and policies.

m Satisfies site plan review crlterla for a proposed
MXD project.

= Satisfies standards for review for the vacation of
a public alleyway.

n Property owner shall provide two signalized
pedestrian crosswalks.

» Public ROW improvements are provided in
compliance with City's Master Landscape Plan.

10.08.08 PZB Meeling 10




Findings of fact

m Additional off-site improvements are provided,
including landscaping, lighting, street re-paving,

curbing, crosswalks, drainage and under-
grounding of utilities along both sides of

Granello and Greco Avenues between LeJeune

Road and Ponce de Leon Boulevard.

m Provides residential component and pedestrian

environment in accordance with MXD objectives.

w All delivery services, trash pick-up and valet
parking are contained within the building.

10.08.08 PZB Meeting

1

Findings of fact

m Satisfies all City concurrency standards.

m Secured Board of Architects review and
approval for Mediterranean design.

= No variances are requested/required.

m Satisfactorily addressed all City Department
comments via the Development Review
Committee (DRC) process.

= Assists City efforts in the promotion of attainable

housing as mandated by the State.

10.08.08 FZB Mesting

12




Recommendation

» The Planning Department recommends approval
of the MXD site plan and vacation of the public
alleyway with conditions of approval, as follow
(condition numbers referenced):

10.08.08 PZB Meeting i3

Conditions of approval

3a. All valet stations, stacking and vehicular
circulation must be contained entirely within

building.
3b. Payment for 13 lost on-street parking spaces.

3c. Provide directional signage plan for on-site and
off-site vehicular circulation.

3d. No signage permitted above the second floor
facing onto LeJeune Road.

3e. No building lighting permitted above the
second floor facing onto LeJeune Road.

10.08.08 PZB Meeting id




Conditions of approval

3f. No building encroachments permitted onto
Ledeune Road.

3g. All off-site landscaping shall be irrigated, and
sRhOa\!/EVbe supplied and controlled from the

4b. Two signalized pedestrian crosswalks shall be
provided. One across LeJeune Road, and
the other across Ponce de Leon Boulevard.

4c. FDOT approval is required for the proposed
landscaping/pedestrian easement along
Ledeune Road.

10.08.08 PZB Mesting 15

Conditions of approval

5. Site plan for the public park shall be subject to
future City review and approval.

8. Any private use of the public park shall require
City review and approval.

7. As proffered by the property owner, funds are
being contributed to assist the City in its
efforts to promote attainable housing.

10.08.08 PZB Meeling 16




Attachment ﬂmm

PERKINS
WELL

DYL MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT AT THE VILLAGE OF MERRICK PARK, CORAL
GABLES |
! ] —— ,

Planning Board Presentation 11/12/08

6 moue .
PERKINS
Agenda WILL

- introduction

- Site Analysis

« Precedents

- Project Prasentation

- Discussion




. PERKINS
Site WiLL

. . PERKINS
Fact and Fiction WiLt

» Streets that are currently closed will be opened.
* Not true.No existing street closures are being
touched.

* The current height limitations is being exceeded.
 Not true. Project conforms to 77 foot code limit.

» The project will have subsidized housing.
» Not true. The project has 42 units of luxury
housing.

* The alley is being eliminated completely.
» Not true. The service alley is being relocated & .

anlarrnel




PERKINS

Fact and Fiction WitL

* The City is giving away the surface parking lot.
» Not true. The lot is being replaced with a public
park.

» The City is losing parking spaces.
+ Not true. There will be over 280 spaces available to
the public.

* The Developer is going to damage existing
utilities.
« Not true. All utilities will be buried and modernized.

« The Project will add a financial burden to the City. -

o Mot triren The vwevinet weill ~eded o~ rv e sl maillione taw

PERKINS
WILL

ZONING COMPARISON INDUSTRIAL, LIMITED COMMERCIAL & MXD OVERLAY 2 E 2K iN5
LEVEL 2 MEDITERRANEAN BONUS Wt L

ZDNING REQUIREMENTS INBUSTRIAL ZONE LIAITED COMMERCIAL MXD OVERLAY DISTRICT
MAXIMUM HEIGHT 99 rr INDUSTRIAL 93
FAR ALLOWABLE 35 35 35

SETBACKS (36T2n0KS AN B ASIRCED T0 2RO 1M ALY BISTRICTS PER THE MEDTERRANEAN DESIGN STAKDARDS  TRBLE 3 KO 1)

FRONT NOHE WY 10" SETRACK & 40 NONE NOME WY 10" SETBACK AT 45°

SIDE INTERIOR SI0E - NONE THMTERIOR SIDE - NONE INTERIOR SIDE - MONE
STREET SI0L - NONE STREET SIDE - NONE STREET S1DE - 1%

REAR ALLEY/STREET - NOME ALLEY -3 ALLEYSTREET - NONL
MOT ALLEY/STREET - 100 NO ALLEY - 10" MO ALLEVISTREET 1O

PARKENG REQUIRED tspaces)

RETAIL 1250 11250 1250

RESTAURANT 1211000 1271000 1011200

GFFICE G0 13G0 1250

RESIDEMTIAL NA PER ARTICLE 5. DIV 14 PER ARTICLE 5, 0V 14




Location Map
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Precedents: California

PERKINS
WILL

Alley Vacation
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. . PERKINS
Site Conditions WiLL

. PERKINS
Location Map WLt




PERKINS

Alley Comparison WiLL
. PERKINS
View from Le Jeune-Greco WiLL




View from Le Jeune-Greco

PERHXKINS
WIitL

View from Le Jeune-Greco

PERWINS
WL L
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View from Le Jeune-Greco

PERKINS
WILL

View from Ponce Circle

PERKINS
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PERKINS

Project Presentation: Level - 1 wWill
] . PERKINGS
Project Presentation: Level + G WiLL
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Project Presentation: Level + 2 WiLL
. . PERKINS
Project Presentation: Level +7 WiLL
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Le Jeune Elevation
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. PERKINS
Greco Elevation WILL

IIQ !ﬂ.u.":::

sreco-Granello (Park) Elevation WiLL
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Granello Elevation

PERKINS
WILL

kggﬁl%ll{F!?

e

View from Le Jeune-Greco
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